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Legal Information

This Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council 2020/2021 Annual Report has been prepared in accordance with the
Queensland Local Government Act 2009 and Local Government Regulation 2012 S182.

Under legislation, Council is required to prepare an annual report each financial year for the shire with reference to
the progress of the Council’s, community, corporate and operational plans. The report’s aim is to offer council’s
constituents a transparent insight into the activities and achievements of Council during the 2020/21 financial year.

If you would like any further information about Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire council, please contact the office:
Phone: 07 40839100

Email: info@wujal.qld.gov.au

If you would like to provide feedback on this report, please write to

Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
1 Hartwig Street
Wujal Wujal QLD 4895

Photo Credits:

e Harish Nair- Page 1, Page 56 & Page 62
e Kanisha Nandy- Page 106
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Mayor’s Vision

My plans for the next four years

So much has been achieved in Wujal Wujal over the past 10 years but | feel that there is so much more
to do. | put my hand up for Mayor of Wujal Wujal to not just make a difference but to be the difference.
Actions speak louder than words and | admit that | may not be perfect but my ability, enthusiasm, and
attitude from this moment forward is to be there for the people of Wujal Wujal, to listen to what they
need and try to make that happen. Council was elected at the height of the COVID-19 pandemic and
has worked closely with the Government throughout 2020 to ensure that our community remains
safe. | congratulate everyone for abiding by the sometimes-challenging restrictions that have been in
place. This has kept our families safe from the Corona Virus.

Since my election as Mayor, Council has worked hard to continue to provide facilities and improve the
amenity of the community. The list of works and projects is covered elsewhere in this Annual Report
and | encourage readers to take the opportunity and see were Council has concentrated its effort for
the community.

Unfortunately after a number of years where Council’s finances were struggling the Government
appointed BDO as Financial Controller. The elected Council and senior management are working
closely with BDO to point Council in the right direction to become financially sustainable.

My priorities for this four-year term are:

e to concentrate on bringing a ‘Water Park’/Barbeque Sitting area and playground joined with Water
Park to the town that is my number one priority

¢ the young Graduates need employment in the form of (traineeships/apprenticeships) through My
Pathways not just gaining experience but translating this into fulltime jobs

¢ update and create recreational facilities combined with an evacuation Community Hall centre
¢ [obby to get the road from here to Cape Tribulation sealed

e create better housing through the development of single/twin /triple room apartments. Work has
commenced on 10 houses having plug -in 2-bedroom extension/standalone additions.

e Start a Community Events committee that brings life to the community that is run by the community
which will see NAIDOC Ball Survival Day Wujal Wujal Foundation Day rodeo’s and Indigenous Rugby
league carnival Music Festival with Local Talents and Big Acts right here in Wujal Wujal. In 2020/21
the COVID social gathering and travel restrictions meant that these events were not possible. Get
ready for future events

e Start a vacation care program, training centre where trainees can reside in community to get
certificates completed, new securitised aged care facility which includes disabled facilities

| would like to thank our Ministerial Champion - The Hon. Leeanne Enoch MP and our Government
Champion Mr Jamie Merrick for their ongoing assistance and support for the Wujal Wujal community.

Bradley Creek
Mayor



Woujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council 2020/2021 Annual Report

Councillor Profiles

Mayor Bradley Creek

The Mayor has the Governance and Finance portfolios and all other portfolios with
relevant Councillors

Mayor Bradley Creek commenced in Local Government in 2016 and has been a sitting
councillor at Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council. He holds a Certificate Illl and IV in Land
Conservation gained during his employment with the Jabalbina Corporation Ltd. He grew up in Wujal
Woujal and has worked in administration at the Wujal Wujal Primary Health Clinic as well as working as
a Carpenter in Community back in the CDEP days. He also comes from a sporting and music
background that includes rugby league and plays in his Cousin Brothers Harrigan Boys Band called
‘Black Image’. He is part of the Jalunji, Ngungkul & Kaantju clan groups. He has wide experience having
lived in Coen working as a Ranger for his Dads Family Corporation Kalan, Brisbane where he gained his
white and blue card in the construction industry and has worked in and around Brisbane. Also working
as a scaffolder in Cairns. Bradley is married to Meredith and together they have a blended family with
children Jakayda, Reshali, Dickieram and Zhiranie. He brings a fresh perspective to Wujal Wujal and is
an advocate for community inclusivity, advocacy, communication and socialisation.

Deputy Mayor Vincent Tayley

Cr Vincent Tayley holds the following portfolios; Economic, Environment and Tourism;
Land and Culture; Community Lifestyle; Law and Order

| am a Traditional Owner and a proud cultural man. | am also an Eastern Kuku Yalanji
Ranger working on our Eastern Kuku Yalanji Bubu (country) between Port Douglas and south of
Cooktown. My childhood was very disciplined and included being taught our language and culture by
my Elders. This has given me the vision and determination to see that our children in the generations
to come are educated and that they respect and uphold our cultural lore and values. With respect for
themselves, for each other and for our modern laws, our children will proudly represent our future.

Cr Regan Kulka

Cr Kulka holds the following portfolios; Economic, Environment and Tourism; Land and
Culture; Community Lifestyle; Law and Order; Infrastructure; Audit Committee (when
activated)

Traditional Owner Nations: Kuku Yalanji, Kuku Nyungkul. This is my second term as an elected member
of Council and the experience is building on my local connections. Other posts | have held include
Environmental Health Worker. | have also been Secretary on the Executive Committee of the Men’s
Group, working on issues to improve life for the men in our community. | am able to use my
background experience in my current Council portfolio: for example, | work with the Bloomfield Track
Stakeholder Group, with other regional councils on pest management, with Cape York on marine and
natural resource management, and | also liaise with Jabalbina Rangers.
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Cr Robert Bloomfield

Cr Bloomfield holds the following portfolios; Community Lifestyle; Sports and Recreation;

Infrastructure

Traditional Owner Nations: Kuku Yalanji, Kuku Nyungkul. | am in my second term as an

elected member. Working for Council and Community is like a family tradition and runs in my blood,
as my late Father was once Chair and an elected member of Council. | started my working life in the
administration area, where | worked for a couple of years before becoming a qualified Environmental
Officer. | then put my hand up for Council. My vision is for everybody to work together in the
community for a stronger future.

Cr Vanessa Tayley

Cr Vanessa Tayley holds the following portfolios; Community Lifestyle; Audit Committee

(when activated)

Commenced in Local Government in 2019 and is a welcome addition to WWASC giving
representation to 50% of the community as the only sitting female councillor. Cr Tayley
formally worked for the local Bloomfield River State School, has a partner and two children. She is
passionate about education, community socialisation and is an active community member and is a
welcome addition to the Council.

Elected Members Portfolio Responsibilities

Elected members

Portfolio

Responsibilities

Mayor Creek

Governance &
Finance

Membership of Committees, Boards and Regional Organisations:

1.

w

Far North Queensland Regional Organisation of Councils
(FNQROC) - attendance

Far North Queensland Regional Roads and Transport

Group (FNQRRTG) — attendance

Technical Working Group (TWG) — Chair

My Pathways Joint Venture Board Member — Community
Development Program Cook Region

Wujal Wujal Interagency — Chair

Indigenous Leaders Forum — Local Government Association of

Queensland (LGAQ)

Wujal Wujal Local Disaster Management Group — Chair

Mayor Creek
Cr. Bloomfield
Cr. Kulka

Infrastructure

Water Treatment
Roads/Transport
Telecommunications
Technical Working Group (TWG) — attendance
Far North Queensland Regional Roads and Transport Group

Mayor Creek
Cr Vincent Tayley
Cr. Kulka

Economic
Development,
Environment

Bloomfield Track Stakeholder Group

Jabalbina Liaison

Far North Queensland Regional Organisation of Councils — Pest
Management
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& Tourism, 4. Cape York Local Marine Advisory Committee
Land & Culture | 5. Cape York Natural Resource Management and Terrain
Mayor Creek Community 1. Health, Aged Care Programmes
Cr. Bloomfield Lifestyle 2. Streetscape
Cr Vanessa Tayley 3. Education
Cr Vincent Tayley 4. Community Employment Programmes
5. Sport and Recreation
6. Kindergarten — Reference Group
7. Bloomfield State School — P&C
Mayor Creek Law & Order 1. Queensland Police Service Liaison
Cr. Vincent Tayley 2. Justice Group
Cr Kulka 3. Consumer Advocacy
Mayor Creek Audit — 1. Audit Committee — Undergoing update through Internal Audit
Cr. Vanessa Tayley | Financial processes
Cr Kulka

Councillors Attendance and Renumeration

Councillor Ordinary Meetings | Special Meetings Attendance
Councillor Bradley Creek 12 5 12 of 12and 5 of 5
Councillor Vincent Tayley 10 4 10of 12 and 4 of 5
Councillor Robert Bloomfield 10 3 10of 12 and 3 of 5
Councillor Vanessa Tayley 12 5 12 of 12 and 5 of 5
Councillor Regan Kulka Re- 12 3 12 of 12 and 3 of 5
elected March 2020

Councillor Allowance Expenses Superannuation Total
$ $ $ $
Mayor Bradley Creek 108,222 12,084 10,281 130,587
Cr Vincent Tayley Deputy 63,939 109 7,673 71,721
Mayor
Cr Robert Bloomfield 54,110 - 5,140 59,250
Cr Regan Kulka 55,610 - 6,674 62,284
Cr Vanessa Tayley 55,610 2,804 6,353 64,767
388,609

Vision, Mission & Values

The Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council aims to improve the quality of life in the community
through coordinated, sustainable and equitable delivery of services that focus on local priorities.
Our vision, mission and values support our Corporate Plan which helps us to achieve our aims.

Our vision: A happy, educated, united and prosperous community that continues to enjoy the
benefits of modernity and tradition simultaneously.
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Our mission: To serve the community through a coordinated, sustainable and equitable delivery of
services which focus on local priorities and contribute to the improvement of the quality of life.

Our core principles and values:

¢ Customer focus

* Accountable management

* Respect for aboriginal culture and tradition
e Continuous improvement

¢ Quality

e Qutcome driven

e Positive image

¢ Value for money

¢ Environmentally friendly

¢ Networking

Chief Executive Officer’s Introduction

First, | would like to pay respects to the Traditional Owners of the Kuku Yalanji,
Kuku Nyungkul and Jalunji Warra lands, river ways and sea country on whose
area’s Council conducts business.

| am pleased to present the 2020/2021 Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council Annual Report. As
indicated in the previous years annual report the Council whilst completing projects was in a perilous
financial position with very little cash available. This came to a head in November 2020 when project
funds that had been paid to Council in 2018 were not available to finish the project.
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After investigating the circumstances of Council’s financial position the State Government appointed
a Financial Controller to oversee Council’s finances and to put in place processes to assist Council to
return to a financially viable position. The Financial Controller has to approve all expenditure and put
in place ongoing procedures that will ensure sound financial management into the future.

The results for the 2020/21 financial year saw a net result of $6,808043 surplus A revaluation reserve
adjustment of 1,347,720 resulted in a total comprehensive income for the year and an increase in
community equity of $5,460,323. Whilst this was a good result it does not reduce our perilous cash
position where our cash holdings do not cover the total commitments and future liabilities.

Whilst there was a suspension of project delivery during the initial investigation around Council’s
financial position Council for the most part continued work on project delivery to improve the
infrastructure and assets for the community.

Of course, the COVID-19 pandemic caused problems with project delivery due to supply chain
disruptions and border closures affected the ability of some specialist contractors accessing the
community to complete the new waste water treatment plant.

Projects worked on during the year include; (funding source)

- Splash Park (COVID -Works for Queensland)

- Motel style guest accommodation units (Works for Queensland 19/20)

- Community Hall Kitchen (COVID -Works for Queensland)

- New waste water treatment plant (Indigenous Communities Critical Infrastructure Program)

- Tourism Eco Tents with amenities (Building Our Regions)

- Recycle Centre Stage 1 (DTMR-Cape York Regional Package/Indigenous Communities Critical
Infrastructure Program)

- China Camp Road slip works (Queensland Reconstruction Authority -NDRRA)

- Various Water and Sewerage network improvements (Indigenous Communities Critical
Infrastructure Program)

Most of these projects were still progressing at years end and are expected tio be completed in the
2021/22 financial year.

Finally, | would like to thank my management team, supervisors and all Council staff for their
extraordinary efforts during a trying 12-month period particularly the last six months. | would also like

to thank the Mayor and Councillors for their diligence and support throughout the year.

Stephen Wilton
Chief Executive Officer

10



Woujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council 2020/2021 Annual Report

Corporate Services

This function is headed by the Director Finance & Corporate Services Mr Harish Nair
who resigned and completed his service with Council at the end of June 2021.
Corporate Services provide administration, finance and information services across
all of council. This includes financial accounting, budget support, human resource management and
information technology services (including records management). The goal of this department is to
provide accurate, timely and appropriate information to support sound decision making and meet
statutory requirements and to provide appropriate services to all of the activities of Council.

Apart from the Director, the team include:

e Finance Manager

e Accounts Payable Officer

e  Payroll Officer

e Accounts Receivable Officer

e Information Management Officer
o Administration Trainee

It's been a challenging twelve-month period due to various reasons including the COVID-19 pandemic
and the appointment of a Financial Controller, but the team is proud of their hard work and the
achievements, and among other things have addressed a lot of legacy issues all across the function as
well as the additional workload associated with financial controller approvals processes.

| would like to thank Mayor and Councillors, all Council staff, Queensland Audit Office, various
Government departments and other stakeholders for their wholehearted support in the last twelve
months and look forward to 2020/2021 year.

Harish Nair
Director Finance and Corporate Services

Works and Building Services

Director of Works and Building Services has over the last twelve months constantly
working towards building resilience within the Community.

Since the last floods in 2019 it has given me a different approach to how we
attempt and manage tasks, projects and planning to be align to future events.

Then we have COVID 19 which was and still is a challenge to manage within the Community as the
statistic shows that we have 75% vulnerable people living in this community.

Capital Works program

11
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New entry statements to identify WWASC boundaries which also have the electronic messaging and
directional signs to identify where Tourism locations are, Council administration centre and other
areas of significant. (Community Small Grants)

Early warning signals, which gives WWASC and Community sufficient time for evacuation, organising
agencies such as SES to be on standby, ensure food supply is available, fuel stock is full, and all
supporting mechanism is available for when the event occur. (QRA)

Splash park is complete and available to the Community to avoid children swimming in the Crocodile
infested river and is enjoyable to all users during the summer heat. (W4Q)

Community Hall upgrade which will provide a commercial kitchen for Traditional feasts and other
activities that occurs at the Hall. (W4Q)

Guest Accommodations providing visitors with 8 self-contained motel units with laundry facilities
which will cater for all Government Agencies, Contractors, Locals and Tourists. (W4Q)

ECO Tents consists of 8 Safari style tents which can cater for Families, groups of visitors, disability,
mainly for people who wish to stay and is affordable for long periods. (BOR)

China Camp slip works which was constructed with concrete and Gabion baskets, includes the
drainage and road access. (QRA)

Waterfall Road and other minor areas reseal works undertaken due to the flooding which
undermined a lot of the bitumen surface and was reinstated. (QRA)

Rugby League Field is now constructed to NRL standards, this to be a result from the 2019 floods.
(QRA)

Sewer Treatment Plant upgrade due to the plant failing and structural failure, the upgrade
introduced a new Kubota system which is a Japanese design where the suppliers are looking at
setting up a manufacturing plant in Australia. (ICCIP)

Plug in program is the alternative to combat overcrowding and to keep the elder person home with
a carer, ten houses have been identified where there is overcrowding and elderlies who do not wish
to reside in a age care facilities, these are two bedroom units built within the same property
boundaries some are self-contained. (Dept of Housing)

Recycle Centre 1° stage is complete the container exchange, where locals are able to recycle and
collect cash for their recyclable goods also minimise landfill waste and litter around the community.
(CYRP/ICCIP)

Operational Works program

Delivery of critical services to the Community is ongoing to ensure that delivery of safe drinking
water is available.

Animal Management & Environmental Management is constant which includes education to
community and schools.

Landcare is a challenge without out the resources required on the ground to assist in keeping this
area in a beautiful state where we always have positive comments from visitors and tourists.

Minor sewer and water upgrades funded through ICCIP to upgrade network to be compliant and to
ease costs for the Council with new components added to the system.

12



Woujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council 2020/2021 Annual Report

Construction is ongoing with minor works to ensure and support all capital works and maintenance.

A huge challenge of achieving milestones in projects due to limited resources and shortfall of funds
and this is where | feel that we are heading in the right direction of being resilience.

Victor Mills
Director Works and Building Services

Operational Plan Performance 2020/2021

Our Council performance is measured against the long-term goals of our five-year Corporate Plan,
underpinned by the annual aims in our Operational Plan. The corporate plan is until 2021.

The current corporate will be renewed and refreshed and will include comprehensive stakeholder
engagement. Training with Local Government Association of Queensland (LGAQ) commenced last year
with work done by Elected members in setting the directions for the next five years.

This year’s current Operational Plan was designed to build on our strengthened partnerships with
regional, state and federal stakeholders, creating platforms on economic development, community
health, wellbeing, housing, infrastructure, and community financial sustainability are key themes
recognised in the operational plan. The focus is on incremental achievements with strong completion.

This section of the Annual Report highlights some of the specific field projects that have been achieved
towards meeting these goals in 2020 -2021. New partnerships identified supported amazing
relationships developed — and opportunities for Council and wider Wujal Wujal community.

Corporate
Services

Governance

Enterprise Community
Development Safety

Operati

Family Services

onal
Plan

Community Technical
Services Services

Building Services

13
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Chief Executive Officers assessment of the local government’s progress towards implementing its

5- year corporate plan and annual operational plan

Corporate Services

1.1 Finance

Corporate Plan
Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational
Responsibility

Status

Compliance with
Budget process in
accordance with
statutes and council
policies

Prepare and monitor
2019/2020 Budget and
Operational Plan

Budget allocations are being met on a

timely basis.

Review of Budget and Amendments

to budget allocations are
recommended at monthly council
meetings.

Operational Plan review provided
quarterly by CEO to Council

Formal Budget Review November
2019 and February 2020 Meeting

Report to go to Council

CEO and Director of
Finance & Corporate
Services

Achieved

Achieved

Not Achieved

Achieved

Not Achieved

14
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Computer Systems

Undertake an
independent review of
proposed new
computer system

Provide on-going
support to existing
staff on current PCS
(Civica) system

e Training and support undertaken and
completed within agreed timeframes

Achieved

1.2 Finance

Corporate Plan
Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational
Responsibility

Status

Prepare annual
financial statements
and annual reports in
accordance with
legislative
requirements.

Prepare annual
financial statements
and annual reports in
accordance with
legislative
requirements.

e Annual Financial Statements
presented to the auditor prior to 31
October 2021.

e Annual report adopted within
required timeframe.

e Unqualified Audit Report

e Audit Plan for 2020/21 adopted prior
to 30 June 2020

e Completion of at least 2 internal audit
visits in accordance with Internal
Audit Plan for 2019/2020

CEO and Director of
Finance & Corporate
Services

Not Achieved - Financial
Statements signed off by QAO 28
February 2022

2019/20 Annual report adopted 27
November 2020

Achieved
Achieved
Not achieved, no Internal auditor

unengaged due to financial
constraint and value for money

15
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1.3 Finance and all sections

Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Ensure compliance Policies to be reviewed. | Finalised policies approved by Council CEO and Director of
with reference to and published on website as required. Finance & Corporate Achieved
council financial Services
policies
1.4 Funding
Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Identify relevant Corporate Services e Number of successful funding CEO and Council Achieved
funding sources applications secured Directors
Technical Services
e New initiatives created as a result of Achieved
Community Services new funding
Construction
Plans up-date and endorsed by Council Achieved

Enterprise

16
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Asset Management
Plan/s

Review current plan and
update for any major
asset replacements and
develop funding policy
and timetables

Asset management policy adopted
work commenced on complete
update of asset management plans

1.5 Recruitment and Human Resources Management

Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance measure Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Retain and recruit Staff development e Organisation structure reviewed and | CEO and Council Achieved
the best possible program approved by Council Directors
employees through e Maintaining full staff establishment in Achieved
good work practices | Implementation of accordance with structure
human resource policies e Early and effective recruitment Achieved
following vacancy in positions
1.6 Occupational, Health and Safety
Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status

Strategy

Objective

Responsibility

Ensure an accident-
free workplace
through appropriate
training and
adherence to correct
work practices

Workplace, Health and
Safety, including audit of
requirements

Review current practices
and OH&S Plan

Development of a report on current
status for WH&S and provide to Council

Director of Works and
Building Services

Not Achieved

17
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Corporate Plan
Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational
Responsibility

Status

Provide an
appropriate banking
and postal service
that meets the
needs of the
community

Bank and Postal services

Review and
establishment of new
operational procedures
for bank customers

e New banking processes in place

e Number of customers

e Services accessed

e Reports provided

e Positive feedback from both
Commonwealth Bank and Australia
Post

Director of Finance
and Corporate
Services

LPO achieved

1.8 Centrelink

Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Provide a Centrelink Unit e Types of services provided Director of Achieved

Centrelink service
that meets the
needs of the Shire

e [ssues identified in relation to service
delivery

Community Services
and Economic
Development

Agency times still proving to be
insufficient to cater for
community needs particularly
during COVID changes.

18
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Governance, Community Safety & Family Services

2.1 Leadership

Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility

Provide leadership | Community consultation | e Effective Community Engagement Policy | CEO, Mayor and Achieved
through planned, and engagement Councillors

transparent and e Council decisions reported in newsletter Achieved
accountable and website CEO

governance

e In conjunction with Internal Audit,
review and implement appropriate
strategies and recommendations from
Governance Specialist project

CEO and Director of
Finance & Corporate
Services

Partially Achieved - ongoing

2.2 Law and Order

Corporate Plan
Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational
Responsibility

Status

Provide direction
through a system
of local laws,
clearly stated goals,
policies and
procedures

Community
consultation: Local laws
Review of Local Laws to
assess current
appropriateness

A report to Council on effectiveness of
current local laws and recommendation of
future changes

CEO, Mayor and
Councillors

Not Achieved

19
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Corporate Plan Operational plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Provide Council representation e Portfolio Councillors report regularly to Mayor and Councillors | Achieved
responsible and in all relevant Council
balanced committees/
representation of | organizations e Representative commitments fulfilled. Achieved
all sectors of an
inclusive Maintain established
community Portfolio Councillor
arrangements

2.4 Networking and Strategic Alliances

Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance measures Organisational Status

Strategy

Objective

Responsibility

Build strategic
alliances with
neighbours and
relevant
organisations

Identify relevant
organisations and
neighbours to deal with

e Number of meetings held with relevant
agencies

e Key results/outcomes of strategic

alliances

CEO and Mayor

Interagency, Community Safety
Committee, TWG, Cook LDMG,
FNQROC, TCICA

Achieved

20
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Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Produce accurate, To ensure that e Councillors receive agendas no later than | CEO and Executive Achieved
timely agendas, Councillors’ review 2 days preceding every Council meeting | Assistant
minutes and agendas prior to
reports meetings and, following | ¢  Unconfirmed minutes available
council meetings, (including on website) within 10 days of Achieved
minutes are made Council meeting
available to Councillors
and the publicin a e Review and report on better Achieved
timely manner transparency and recording of
resolutions at meetings through
improved technology
2.6 Decision Making
Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Ensure prompt and | Ensure that decisions of | ¢ Action sheet provided at every council CEO and EA Achieved
timely actionin all | Council are acted on in meeting
council decisions a timely manner
and public inquiries e On-going review of complaints CEO Achieved
General complaints management process.
process e Complaints database has been Achieved (nil complaints received)
maintained and complaints time frames | Information
Ensure that public monitored Management

enquiries are dealt with
in a timely manner

Coordinator

21
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Corporate Plan
Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational
Responsibility

Status

Provide a courteous,
friendly and effective
communication that
can be seen, heard
and read both
internally and
externally

Ensure that clients are
dealt with in a
professional manner

Satisfactory client feedback
Development of customer service
standards

CEO and Council
Directors

Nil complaints

Achieved for water and sewerage
ongoing development for other
services

2.8 Quality Management Support

Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Provide quality Management support | ¢ Number of policies developed, modified | CEO and Council Ongoing

management support
systems to facilitate
and enhance council
decision making
processes

and deleted

Types of advice provided to council

Directors

Professional
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Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Provide effective Counter Disaster Unit | ¢ Number of meetings held Mayor, Councillors, CEO | 6+

counter disaster
and emergency
planning and
response service in

e Training provided to the group

e Incidents of disasters and emergencies

and Council Directors

LDMG QDMA training provided

accordance with identified and reported Achieved
relevant acts and
regulations and e Local Disaster Management Plan
develop, test and reviewed and approved Achieved
review plan
2.10 Community Justice
Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
To provide an Community Justice e Advocacy on behalf of Community Mayor and Councillors Achieved

effective, culturally
appropriate justice
system that
contributes to a
peaceful and law-
abiding community

Group and Police
Liaison Group

Justice Group to community and
Government as required
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Technical Services

3.1 Roads and Drainage
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Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Improve and Civil works e Number of persons employed Director of Works and
maintain road management and Building Services
networks and construction e Length of road Maintained
existing assets
e Project management plans for current Achieved
planned infrastructure upgrades
3.2 Vehicles
Corporate Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Plan Strategy Objective Responsibility
Vehicle Efficient & reliable | o Vehicle replacement programme Director of Works and Achieved

Replacement

fleet

e Program to form part of annual

tied to asset management plan
along with funding policies and
strategies

budget

Building Services

Vehicle replacement budget prepared
for 2021/22 FY
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3.3 Parks and Public places
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Corporate
Plan Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational
Responsibility

Status

Provide safe and
aesthetic public

areas for passive
recreation

Construct and
maintain parks and
public areas with
priority given to high
visibility locations

e Number of times public places are
mowed and cleaned

e Streetscape Program

Director of Works and
Building Services

Achieved, town precinct kept
mown and tidy

Town Gardens maintained

3.4 Plant Management

Corporate Plan Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Strategy Objective Responsibility
Provide quality Plant management and | e Operational procedural based plant and Director of Works and Achieved
plant and return operations civil construction management system in Building Services
maximum benefits place
to the Shire

¢ Implementation of budgeted capital Achieved

works program
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Corporate Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Plan Strategy Objective Responsibility
Seek contract Outside civil e Number of LGA’S providing contract Director of Works and Nil

work from
neighbouring
councils and
organisations

construction and
maintenance work

work

e Nature and type of council external
contract work

Building Services

Principle Contractor

3.6 Water Supply

Corporate Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Plan Strategy Objective Responsibility

Maintain and Planning for future e Reports on frequency of problems with | Director of Works and Achieved
continually water supply water supply Building Services

develop water

systems and plan e Results of water quality reports Water and Sewerage Achieved
for future Compliance Officer

community needs e Production of Customer Service

that meet all Standards Achieved
licensing

requirements Achieved

e Review drinking water quality plan
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3.7 Sewerage System
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Corporate
Plan Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational
Responsibility

Status

Provide sewerage
for the
community that
satisfies the
licensing
requirement and
adheres to all
regulatory
requirements

Planning for sewerage
systems and
maintenance

Average daily processing of raw sewage

Reports on problems associated with
operations of the sewerage system

Major system upgrade — $6.8M grant

funded

Director of Works and
Building Services

Water and Sewerage
Compliance Officer

Director of Works and
Building Services &
Project Managers

Contract awarded and commenced
2019/20 final installation of new
plant and commissioning delayed
due to border closures associated
with COVID-19
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3.8 Environmental Health
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Corporate
Plan Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational
Responsibility

Status

Undertake
compliance and
education with
other service
providers to
ensure that
environmental
health standards
are met and
maintained

e Environmental

health
e Food Safety
e Waterand
Sanitation

e Waste Management
including collection

and litter
management
e Sewage
e Hygiene

e Vector/Pest Control

o Weekly collection of waste products

e Kerbside collections

e Training provided to EHW

e Annual Work Plan

e Transfer Station Operational

e Reports provided

e Participate in Qld Indigenous Waste
Strategy

Director of Works and
Building Services

Achieved — Container for change
scheme commenced

3.9 Animal Management

e Visiting Vet Program

e Training provided to AMW

Corporate Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Plan Strategy | Objective Responsibility

To provide a e Animal e Census of dogs Director of Works and

responsible, Management Unit Building Services Achieved
effective and e Feral and pest e Dogs registered

integrated animal control

Animal
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Management Community
service to the Awareness e Reports provided Monthly
Shire e Pound
Maintenance, e Annual Plan Achieved
Equipment
e Domestic animal e Pest Control Program Completed
registration

3.10 Land Use Planning

Corporate Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Plan Strategy | Objective Responsibility

Prepare an Land Use Planning e Planning Scheme compliant CEO and Council Directors | Achieved
appropriate e Finalisation of Wujal Wujal Master Plan | Mayor and Councillors Achieved
planning and

development
system that will
enhance the
lifestyle of
existing and
future residents
of the Shire




4.0 Building Services
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4.1 Housing
Corporate Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Plan Objective Responsibility
Strategy
Recognition as Undertake all new social Number of new houses constructed + CEO, Director of Works Nil
a principal housing construction value. and Building Services and
Contractor Coordinator, Building
Number of upgrade works done Services 6
Number of tenancies under 40-year 85
leases
Number of tenancies under Agency 8
Agreement
Number of housing lots approved 9
Number of Technical Working Group 4

meetings held

Number of Joint Operations Meetings
Held

Reports provided

12 Council reports
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4.2 Council Buildings
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Corporate Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Plan Objective Responsibility

Strategy

Construct, Improvement to Council e Maintenance program implemented Director of Works and Achieved
renovate, buildings and facilities as directed by CEO Building Services

improve and (includes all staff housing

maintain or non-social housing

Council buildings)

buildings on a
priority basis
as an asset
management
program
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4.3 Responsive Maintenance and Upgrade Program

Corporate Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Plan Objective Responsibility
Strategy
Seek preferred | Responsive Maintenance | e Value of Work performed. Director of Works and $1,853,600
supplier status | and Upgrade Program — Building Services and
to Department | Department of Housing e Proven Value for Money on projects Coordinator, Building Achieved
of Housing and | and Public Works and contractors Services
Public Works

Responsive Maintenance | ¢  Meeting response times for Council Achieved

+ Special Projects responsive maintenance work

program WWASC requests.

Achieved

e Meeting response times for BAS
responsive maintenance work orders

The process experienced delays
due to late invoicing by
contractors. This is being
addressed moving forward
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5.0 Community Services

5.1 Sport and Recreation
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Corporate
Plan Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational
Responsibility

Status

Facilitate the
provision of
sporting and
recreation
facilities to
meet the needs
of a cross
section of the
community

Maintain,
expand and
broaden
opportunities
for youth and
build young
people’s
capacity for self
—improvement

Sport and Recreation
activity

Youth programs for
sport and recreation

Annual SRG Plan.

e Monitor SRG Plan

e Number of community events
assisted

e Statistics/number of persons
attending programs

Director of Community Services
and Economic Development

The PCYC contract was
transferred to the Wujal Wujal
Justice Group. Council supports
with provision of Community
hall and facilities as and when
requested
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5.2 Community Care Services
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Corporate Operational Plan Performance Measures Organisational Status
Plan Strategy Objective Responsibility

Provide effective | Home and Community Types of care services provided: Director of Community Services

and efficient Care e My Age Care and Economic Development

health and

community care Compliance issues Addressed

for aged, frail and e Police check on all employees. Achieved
disabled persons e Training Plan implemented. Achieved
that promote Mandatory Training completed.

physical and e All vehicles compliant for purpose. Achieved
mental wellbeing Achieved

of residents

Food Handling and Audits
completed by EHO.

Reports provided

Mostly achieved, some issues
with departmental reporting
that are being addressed going
forward
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5.3 Men’s and Women’s Support Services

Corporate Plan
Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational Responsibility

Status

To liaise with
outside service
providers and
Government
organisations to
provide
information and
support to
community
members
regarding self-
harm, family
violence,
counselling and
grieving

e Men’s and
Women'’s Services

e Facilities Management

e Reports provided

Director of Community Services and
Economic Development

Council supports the Wujal
Woujal Justice Group with
premises to operate these
services.

5.4 Arts and Culture

Corporate Plan
Strategy

Operational Plan
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational Responsibility

Status

Research and
promote projects
that facilitate
sustainable cultural
and social capital

Arts and culture

Provision of arts and cultural projects
and activities

e Number of Workshop Conducted

Director of Community Services and
Economic Development

The Bana Yirriji Art and Cultural
Centre remained closed due to
flood restoration/insurance
works being completed until
January 2020. The COVID 19
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Professional Support

e CIAF Attendance

e Liaise with UMI Arts

e CIAF Board membership

Arts Gallery

e Review

e Front shop presentation

e Service training

e C(Cleaning roster

e Stocktakes

e Verandah presentation (chairs,
tables, pot plants etc.)

e Reports provided

restrictions meant that the
centre was closed for a further
two months and has been
operating under restricted
conditions for May and June

5.5 Kindergarten

Corporate Plan
Strategy

Operational
Plan\
Objective

Performance Measures

Organisational Responsibility

Status

Provide facilities
that will enable
kids to have an
early start at
school and thus
provide easy
transition to
primary school

Kindergarten

Number of children attending kindy
Mandatory training completed
Parental Involvement

Reports provided

Director of Community Services and
Economic Development

Numbers maintained
Training completed
Achieved

Achieved

$770,000 refurbishment to
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facilities carried out.
Kindergarten operations
operated from facility at IKC
Building.

Covid closure also interrupted
service provision

5.6 Community Radio Station

Corporate Plan Operational Performance Measures Organisational Responsibility Status
Strategy Plan

Objective
Provide an Community Radio Number of hours on the air Director of Community Services and Mostly achieved, six-week gap
effective Economic Development whilst recruitment and training
informative and Types of services provided: of new presenter following
culturally e Comm announcements resignation of incumbent.

appropriate

community radio.

e |ocal music

e Regional news/weather
e Local Interviews

e Celebrity interview

Feedback from clients
e Community Report provided
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5.7 Indigenous Knowledge Centre
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Corporate Plan Operational Performance Measures Organisational Responsibility Status
Strategy Plan
Objective
Provide an Indigenous Types of services provided: Director of Community Services and Achieved up until closure due to
Indigenous Knowledge Centre Economic Development COVID-19

Knowledge Centre
for the educational,
cultural and
recreational needs
of people of all
ages

e Books

e Internet

e After school activities (PaCe)
Regular reporting

Visitor numbers

Fee for service activities / revenue

Reports provided

IKC used as study hub for
secondary students
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6.0 Enterprise Development

6.1 Enterprise Development
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Corporate Operational Performance Measures Organisational Responsibility Status
Plan Plan
Strategy Objective
To enhance Enterprise e Improved financial sustainability of | CEO and Director of Community Achieved improvement
existing Council Development existing business units Services and Economic Development required going forward
business e Investigate new opportunities as
opportunities, identified in the Community Plan ongoing
identify new 2011-2021 and the Employment and
opportunities and Economic Development Strategy.
promote small e Assist in the provision of Achieved
business information to residents for the
development. establishment of small business
opportunities
e Improve rental (short & long term) Achieved
returns from use of Council facilities
e On-going research and development
of facilities supporting economic ongoing

development
e Finalise construction of:
- Visitor accommodation
- Eco village
- Housing Plug-ins
- Sports Oval
- Splash Park
- Early Warning System

Director of Works and Building
Services, Project Manager

Visitor Accommodation 87%
Eco Village 12%

Housing Plug-ins

Sports Oval

Splash Park

Early Warning System
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Legislative compliance
The following provides compliance status to the relevant sections of this report that relate to statutory requirements for a local government annual
report.

Section REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

IDENTIFYING BENEFICIAL ENTERPRISES (S41)

A local government's annual report for each financial year must contain a list of all the beneficial enterprises that the local government
conducted during the financial year.

Council has no identified beneficial enterprises.

IDENTIFYING SIGNIFICANT BUSINESS ACTIVITIES (S45)

A local government's annual report for each financial year must -

(a)contain a list of all the business activities that the local government conducted during the financial year; and

(b)identify the business activities that are significant business activities, and.

(c) state whether or not the competitive neutrality principle was applied to the significant business activities, and if the principle was
not applied, the reason why it was not applied, and

(d)state whether any of the significant business activities were not conducted in the preceding financial year, i.e. whether there are
any new significant business activities

Council has no identified significant business activities
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REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

ANNUAL REPORT MUST DETAIL REMUNERATION (S201)

(1)

a)

b)

(2)

(3)

(4)

The annual report of a local government must state:

the total of all remuneration packages that are payable (in the year to which
the annual report relates) to the senior management of the local
government; and

the number of employees in senior management who are being paid each
band of remuneration.

The senior management, of a local government, consists of the chief executive
officer and all senior executive employees of the local government.

Each band of remuneration is an increment of $100,000.

To remove any doubt, it is declared that nothing in this section requires the
exact salary of any employee in senior management to be separately stated in
the annual report.

Total Renumeration Packages for Executive Staff
$416,536

3 Executive Staff

Salary Package Bands

$0 - $100,000 0

$100,001 - $200,000 2

$200,000 - $300,000 1
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Section REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)
PREPARATION OF ANNUAL REPORT (5182)
Adopt Annual Report within one month after the QAO provides Compliant
certification.
Annual Report placed on council website within 2 weeks after Compliant
council has adopted it.
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (S183)
The Annual Report for a financial year must contain: - Compliant
(@) the general-purpose financial statement for the financial

year, audited by the auditor-general; and

(b) the current-year financial sustainability statement for the Compliant
financial year, audited by the auditor-general; and

(c) thelong-term financial sustainability statement for the Compliant
financial year; and
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Section REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)
(d) the auditor-general's audit reports about the general-purpose Compliant
financial statements and the current year sustainability
statement.

COMMUNITY FINANCIAL REPORT (S184)

The annual report must contain the community financial report for Compliant
the financial year.

PARTICULAR RESOLUTIONS (S185)

The Annual Report for a financial year must contain:

(a) a copy of the resolutions made during the financial year No new resolution
under s250(1); and

(b)a list of any resolutions made during the financial year under No new resolution
$s206(2).
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Section REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

COUNCILLORS (5186)

(@) for each Councillor, the total remuneration, including superannuation contributions, paid to the Councillor during
the financial year; and

(b) the expenses incurred by, and the facilities provided to, each Councillor during the financial year under the local
government's expenses reimbursement policy; and

Councillor Allowance Expenses Superannuation Total
$ $ $ $
Mayor Bradley Creek 108,222 12,084 10,281 130,587
Cr Vincent Tayley Deputy Mayor 63,939 109 7,673 71,721
Cr Robert Bloomfield 54,110 - 5,140 59,250
Cr Regan Kulka 55,610 - 6,674 62,284
Cr Vanessa Tayley 55,610 2,804 6,353 64,767
388,609

Facilities that may be provided to councillors as required to assist councillors in their role include:

e office space and meeting rooms
e computers in council offices
® necessary stationery
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Section REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

e laptop computer or notebook

e access to photocopiers in council offices

e access to printers in council offices

e access to facsimile machines in council offices

e publications

e use of council landline telephones and internet access in council offices

The Mayor may elect to have a mobile telephone provided or receive an annual allowance of $1,000 to cover telephone and data costs.
Councillors receive a monthly allowance of $40.

(c) the number of local government meetings that each Councillor attended during the financial year; and

Councillor Ordinary Meetings | Special Meetings Attendance
Councillor Bradley Creek 12 5 12 of 12 and 5 of 5
Councillor Vincent Tayley 10 4 10of 12 and 4 of 5
Councillor Robert Bloomfield 10 3 10of 12 and 3 of 5
Councillor Vanessa Tayley 12 5 12 of 12 and 5 of 5
Councillor Regan Kulka Re- 12 3 12 of 12 and 3 of 5
elected March 2020

(d) the total number of the following during the financial year - No such orders to report

(i) orders and recommendations made under S180(2) or (4);
and
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Section

REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

(ii) orders made under S181; and

No such orders to report

(e) each of the following during the financial year -

(i) the name of each Councillor for whom an order or
recommendation was made under S180 of the Act or an order
was made under S181 of the Act;

No such orders to report

(ii)

(iii) a description of the misconduct or inappropriate
conduct engaged in by each of the Councillors;

No such activity to report

(i)  a summary of the order or recommendation made for each
Councillor; and

No such orders to report

(f) the number of each of the following during the financial year

No such activity to report

(i) complaints about the conduct or performance of Councillors for
which no further action was taken under S176C (2) of the Act;

No such activity to report

(ii) complaints referred to the department's chief executive under
S$176C (3) (a)(i) of the Act;

No such activity to report

(iii) complaints referred to the mayor under S176C(3)(a) (ii) or (b)(i) of
the Act;

No such activity to report
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Section

(iv)  complaints referred to the department's chief executive
under S176C(4)(a) of the Act;

REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

No such activity to report

(v) complaints assessed by the chief executive officer as
being about corrupt conduct under the Crime and
Corruption Act;

No complaints to report

(vi) complaints heard by a regional conduct review panel;

No complaints to report

(vii) complaints heard by the tribunal;

No complaints to report

(viil) complaints to which S176C (6) of the Act applied.

No complaints to report

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION COMPLAINTS (S187)

(1) The annual report for a financial year must contain -

(a)a statement about the local government's commitment to
dealing fairly with administrative action complaints; and

Council is committed to dealing fairly with administrative action
complaints. Councils Complaint Management General Policy is

available on Councils website. This policy outlines the process on

how complaints will be dealt with in an open and transparent
manner.

(b)a statement about how the local government has implemented its
complaints management process, including an assessment of the

The processes outlined in the Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire.
Councils Complaint Management General Policy have been
implemented. There have been no administrative action
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Section

REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

local government's performance in resolving complaints under
the process.

complaints received during the reporting period to measure the
performance of the process

(2) The annual report must also contain particulars of -

(a) the number of the following during the financial year

(i) administrative action complaints made to the
local government;

No administrative action complaints to report

(ii) administrative action complaints resolved by the local
government under the complaint’s management process;

No administrative action complaints to report

(iii) administrative action complaints not resolved by the local
government under the complaint’s management process; and

No administrative action complaints to report
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Section

REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

(b) the number of administrative action complaints
under

paragraph (a)(iii) that were made in a previous financial
year.

No administrative action complaints to report
made in the previous year

OVERSEAS TRAVEL (S188)

(1) The annual report for a financial year must contain
the following information about any overseas
travel made by a Councillor or local government
employee in an official capacity during the
financial year -

No such travel was undertaken

a) for a councillor - the name of the councillor; As above

b) for a local government employee - the name of, and As Above
position held by, the local government employee;

c¢) the destination of the overseas travel; As above
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Section

REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

d)the purpose of the overseas travel;

As above

e) the cost of the overseas travel;

As above

(2) The annual report may also contain any other
information about the overseas travel the local
government considers relevant

No such travel was undertaken

EXPENDITURE ON GRANTS TO COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS
(5189)

The annual report for a financial year must contain a
summary of -

a) the local government's expenditure for the financial
year on grants to community organisations; and

Compliant

b) expenditure from each councillor's discretionary fund,
including -

No discretionary fund exists at this Council

(i) the name of each community organisation to which
an amount was allocated from the fund; and

Not applicable to this Council
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Section

REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

(ii)the amount and purpose of the allocation;

Not applicable to this Council

OTHER CONTENTS (S190)

(1) The annual report for a financial year must contain
the following information —

a) the chief executive officer's assessment of the local
government’s progress towards implementing its
5-year corporate plan and annual operational
plan;

Compliant

b) particulars of other issues relevant to making an informed
assessment of the local government's operations and
performance in the financial year;

Compliant

¢) an annual operations report for each commercial business
unit;

No business units exist at this Council

51



Woujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council 2020/2021 Annual Report

Section

REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

d) details of any action taken for, and expenditure on, a service,
facility or activity -

(i) supplied by another local government under an agreement for
conducting a joint government activity; and

None for FY 2020/2021

(i) for which the local government levied special rates or
charges for the financial year;

None for FY 2020/2021

e) the number of invitations to change tenders under 5S228(7) Nil
during the financial year;
a list of the registers kept by the local government; Compliant

a summary of all concessions for rates and charges
granted by the local government;

No such concessions were made in this
Financial Year.

the report on the internal audit for the financial year;

Compliant - please see ‘Report on the
internal audit for the financial year’ below

a summary of investigation notices given in the financial
year under S49 for competitive neutrality complaints;

No such investigations were undertaken in
the FY 2020/2021
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Section REFERENCED IN THE REPORT (if at all)

the local government's responses in the financial year No such recommendations were issued in
on the QCA's recommendations on any competitive the FY 2020/2021
neutrality complaints under S52(3).

(2) In this section - annual operations report, for a commercial Not applicable to this Council
business unit, means a document that contains the following
information for the previous financial year -

(a) information that allows an informed assessment of the
unit's operations, including a comparison with the unit's
annual performance plan;

(b) particulars of any changes made to the unit's annual Not applicable to this Council
performance plan for the previous financial year;

(c) particulars of the impact the changes had on the unit's; Not applicable to this Council

i) financial position; and

operating surplus or deficit; and Not applicable to this Council

prospects. Not applicable to this Council

(d) particulars of any directions the local government gave the Not applicable to this Council
unit.
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Community Financial Report

The Community Financial Report is a summary of the information contained in Council’s financial statements for
the period 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021 and provides an overview of Council’s financial management and
performance in accordance with $S179 of the Local Government Regulation 2012. The report is consistent with
the 2020/2021 audited financial statements and aims to simplify Council’s official Financial Statements by
providing a visual representation of our financial performance and financial position.

The Statement of Comprehensive Income provides a summary of Council’s financial performance, the Statement
of Financial Position provides a summary of Council’s Assets and Liabilities at 30 June 2021, the Statement of
Changes in Equity shows the overall change for the year in Council’s net worth and the Statement of Cash Flows
indicates where Council’s cash came from and where it was spent. The Notes to the Financial Statements provide
greater detail to the line numbers of the four primary financial statements.

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2021
The Statement of Comprehensive Income measure how Council performed in relation to revenue and
expenses during the financial year. This statement illustrates how money received from Council
operations is spent.

Revenue 2021 2020

) ($)
Recurrent revenue
Fees and charges 1,028,703 662,601
Sales revenue 1,063,395 1,956,384
Grants, subsidies and contributions 4,127,191 3,191,817
Rental income 207,684 194,256
Joint venture 1,065,475 231,204
Other 219,218 339,718
Total recurrent revenue 7,711,666 6,575,980
Capital revenue
Grants, subsidies and contributions 7,457,739 5,001,410
Other capital income 1,148,292 229,789
Total capital revenue 8,606,031 5,231,199
Total income 16,317,697 11,807,179

Expenses I B

Recurrent expenses

Employee benefits (3,761,252) (4,242,475)
Materials and services (2,987,681) (3,036,983)
Finance costs (208,672) (14,432)
Depreciation and amortisation (1,796,808) (1,565,142)
Total recurrent expenses (8,754,413) (8,859,032)
Capital expenses (755,240) (29,306)
Total expenses (9,509,654) (12,014,235)
Net result 6,808,043 2,918,841

Other comprehensive income |

Items that will not be reclassified to net result

Increase/(decrease) in asset revaluation surplus (1,347,720) 1,564,972
Total other comprehensive income (1,347,720) 1,564,972
Total comprehensive income for the year 5,460,323 4,483,813
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Revenue as at 30 June 2021

Revenue

$1,028,703

1,063,395
/— s

$4,127,191

$8,606,031

<_ $207,684
$219,218
Fees and charges Sales revenue
M Grants, subsidies and contributions = Rental income
Joint venture Other

M Capital revenue

Expenditure as at 30 June 2021

Expenses

$755,240

$1,796,808
$3,761,252

208,672 _—
S2088 $2,987,681

Employee benefits ® Materials and services M Finance costs

M Depreciation and amortisation M Capital expenses
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Net Result: 2012-2021

$8,000,000 $6,808,043

46,000,000 Net Position

$4,000,000  $2,020,733 $2,918,841

$1,766,947

$2,000,000 251508 \ $1,385,143

S- - =

-$2,000,000

-$1,303,467 -$990,325

-$4,000,000 -$1,317,253

-$6,000,000 -$4,707,568

Total assets as at 30 June 2021

Total Assets

$974,591 $104,168

$1,755,907 $77,225
$3,103,840
$897,693

$403,783

$40,964,540

-\

Cash and cash equivalents M Receivables M Inventories

B Contract assets Lease receivable Lease receivable

Investment in joint venture Property, plant and equipment

Breakdown of property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment

1,200,741
/—

7,423,089
| |

12,309,325

5,629,116
| 371,580

1,618,251
2,012
6,402,009

2,158,709
3,849,708

Land M Buildings B Motor Vehicles B Plant and Equipment

Water Infrastructure Other Infrastructure

Furniture & Fittings

Roads Network

Sewerage Infrastructure

Work in progress




Statement of Changes in Equity

The Statement of Changes in Equity shows the overall change in Council’s net worth over the year. In the
2020/2021 financial year, Council’s net worth increased by $6.81million as a result of the net operating
surplus. The asset revaluation deficit comprises amounts representing the change in the value of Council’s
assets over time decreased by $1.35 million during the year.

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flows shows where Council’s cash came from and how it was spent throughout
the year. It differs from the earlier reports as non-cash items such as depreciation are excluded. The
closing balance reflects how much cash Council had at year end. Restrictions are held over cash that has
been received for a specific purpose.

Total liabilities as at 30 June 2021

$50,992 Total Liabilities

$329,272 - $163,295

$74,726 T~ $914,359

_d

~_ $931,564
$2,411,799

Payables M Contract liabilities ®m Bank overdraft M Lease liabilities

Provisions Lease liabilities Provisions

Financial Sustainability Statement

The Financial Sustainability Statement and the associated measures (ratios) provide evidence of Council’s
ability to continue operating and provide an acceptable level of service and infrastructure to the
community into the future. Council’s performance at 30 June 2021 against key financial ratios are

listed below:
Ratio Target Result
Operating surplus ratio Between 0% and 10% -14%
Asset sustainability ratio Greater than 90% 141%
Net financial liabilities ratio Not greater than 60% 14%
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The Asset Sustainability Ratio Measures’ Council’s ability to maintain infrastructure capital over the
long-term, while the Operating Surplus and Net Financial Liabilities Ratios Measure Council’s ability to
maintain financial capital over the long-term. Council was unable to achieve a positive operating surplus
ratio. However, Council’s Asset Sustainability Ratio was able to achieve a positive ratio above the
targeted range which included the Net Financial Liabilities Ratio being within target. Page 37 of the

Financial Statements provides the forecast outcomes of the three key financial ratios, for each of the 10
years to 2030.
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Statemant of Comprehensive Income
Far the year endied 30 June 2021

i, subsidies, conirbullons and dorations.

Capital mvenua
Grants, suEaifing, conibutions and donations
Dirar capital income:

Total capltal Fevesue

Rimial incpma
Iniaras] smcabmd
Jeani Wb
Bl

Total income

Exgeeras
RAncurrant expensas
Empioyse benefits
Malerals and senices
Finanoe costs
Cepreciation axd amortization
Total recurrent exponses

Caphal expansos
Tofal supenses
it rissall
Ohoer comprihansive income

It il will not be reclaksillad bo ned msult
Incieass ! {decreass] in asset revalualion suplus

Todal other comprehensive income

Todal comprehershne incoma for the year

20 2080
Huobe 3 5
WH) 1,025,703 BH2601
) 1,053,305 1,666,354
e 4427 A% 2,481,017
B.219.788 B0,
Hel i) TA6T.T30 5,004,410
L] 1,148,252 5,5
2,608,031 521, 168
1T 07 554 164,304
207 247
1,065 475 gl
Ll M2 AXT ST
BT T 11,807.178
B (3,761,262 {4,242 475
T (2,287 BB} (3,038 853
(0BT {14,437
12 {1, rad [1,585,142)
0, T AT} [B.850.032)
L {TEE2a0) [20,3048]
B, 51 BS4) (% BAB,334]
6,808 043 TR
ik (13T Tl 15054, 572
(1,347 ran 1564 57
& 400, 3EY FrEEERE]

The above shimment shooid be rad in counstion witk M Bssamganying rofos and Sipaficant Acoownting Proices
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Statemant of Financial Position
As gt 30 June 2021

Current arsets
Cash and cash equbalients
Rammaies

Mon-cuFrenl askels

Leass recevainin
Inwesrtment in joint saniun
Property, plant and equipman
Total Non-Curnand assats

Todal aasots

‘Currest [labilites
Payunies

Corfracl iabines

[Bank cuendeafi

Lestia lisbiles
Proviong

Tatal current liabilities.
Bzl |iabilities
Leasa Kabdites
Prosisinns.

Total nan-curran liabilites
Todal Basdliiag

Mot community assets

Community oquity
Aagsl newslyglion suphus

Fadained suiphes{deficiancy]

Tatal community oquity

EIE3] A
Moidp ] &

k] 1785007 ZM0ATT
1a 74,591 @12,852
11 104,188 104, 763
3 BT RR3 1,068,841
14 77,225 THagT
A0, 563 5,400,253
14 3,109,640 2402 201
2z AL TR 470,572
12 4 3404 5400 47,038,501
44,472 &5 38,811,374
43,2681 747 a5 314 533
15 914,358 18 e
13 A3 564 A 55090

25 2411799 g
12 74735 118,750
16 329272 JS0.A0
4 61 TR 7FET1A0
14 0,652 115,548
18 163, 258 178,250
14,207 267,758
4 378,007 7368215

43 405 740 E—Hi a7

15, 140,054 8,457, 755
2,205 708 falt L
43.805.740 37 pas 417
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council

Statement of changes in Equity
Far the yaar endad 30 June 2021

Assct Retained Tetal
revalustion Surplus
16
% 3 ]
Ealanco as at 1 July 2020 16 45T TEE T AET 553 37,945 417
hen resull - 8,508,043 608,044
Other comprenensise noome for e year
Ix in asmet ET {1,347, 730 = (1. 347 730

Total comprehensre income Tor the year 01347 TEh [EECNCED 5. 400,323
Balance &3 af 30 June 2021 1571 10.00 28, 755, 708 43,405 740
Balamza &5 at 1 July 2018 14,BHE THI 21,800.081 3702674

1 an il apphcation ol AASE 15 7 AAER 1058 = 5331270 3,330,200
Feslaisd balanca ot 1 July 20159 14,802 T3 18368821 A5 A0 604
Het result - 2006341 2912 841
e Cm prahensing income: for e pear

Ircrease ! jdecrass) in assel evakabon sapdus 1,564 572 - 1554072
Todal comprnhens ve income for B pemr 1 21447 B83 I7, 845417
Balance as at M0 June 2020 15457 T35 21 447 833 37,045 417

—

Tine abowe stafemant shogid e mad | oo iy [ sz nades ol B of Sigaficant Actausling Pokzes
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2021

‘Cast Nlows from oporating activities.
iRapcRipts Fom Gmslomess
Fayranis b auppliiers ard employess.

Inbanas] reosived

Renial income:

HMeh capital grants and condribobions.

Bloimowing Costs

Met cash inflow joutliow) fram operating sctivities

Cash fows Trom ivvesling sebhties

Payments for property, plant and eguspment
Promeeds from salke of propamy plant and squigrmenl
Finaros iease recaipts

Grants, subsidies, contribuliona and donalions
Dividend - M imvesiment

Wt cash inflow [outflow] frem nvesting activities

Cash flows from fimancing acthvithes
Fepaymenis made on finaroe eases
Wt cash inflow {cutfiosd from financing activitios

Nat cmase |docreass) In cash and cash agudelsnts beid
Cash and ¢ash equivalonts at the beginning of the fnsncisl yar

Cash and caah aquilvalents at end of he financial year

Hode el Fi-di]
5 $
2,541,635 3,900 B3
(7.526,475) 250,
i4.584,742) 3, 140 22%)
27 2171
07884 428
Ikl 4,427,491 i mr
[R08.672) {14432
23 (856 4321 232 584
7488, 325) {8 78 B8y
5 Bz 0,002
14 TE2 74,850
3,050 821 5102722
A0 000 150000
{2825 043 1,271,306}
(112,588 (137,867)
(112,589, (137,867
{3296, 060} 175,588
I240 07T 4415, 788
s ) 77

The above sflemen’ Should be fed v confoncion Wil the SCODTEaTYING NalRE ang Susrians of Sigaficant Accountng
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Wulal Wulal Aboriginal Shire Council
Motes to the Financial Statements
For [ha year emdad 30 Jura 2021

1
1.4

18

LH

Infarmaten st=sul ihise Enancisl siatzments

Biasin af preparation

Wujal Wajal Abosigingl Shire Counci is monsiitued uwder the & Lzl G ! At 2009 and is domiciied b Ausbali,
T Qanaral perpoed Tnancial sialements ane for the pernng 1 July 2230 ko 30 Jurve 2021 and Rares bean prepaned b complancs with
e recura=acls of I Local Govemen? Ac! 2009 and the Lo Goveveman? Seguiaton 2017,

Thess francal slslements comgly wilh Auiialian Accounting Standands ard Irmrp'tm EET ] h IH F-uﬂﬂl-lﬂ Aooouring
Shndarss Board (AASHE]. Gowndl B 8 not-or-pelt enlly for Mnancial reporing g v ian Accouing
Siondards o3 applicabin o robier-prof e b,

=

Thesa financial salsments havs been prep wngr P Righeral ool Lion EdcEpt whene siated

Date of authorsaton
The fnaicisl stateresin we i aulorsed i s on he daie ey wers submifed 0 the Aaddor-Danaral for ival signaure. This bs e
daie e mansgemen | certifcak B aged

Mew and resised ' during B i
Wisjal Wisjal Atariging Shirs Councll scopied sl dmrs wehtich b 4 iy efleciive for annual reporting périods baginnng 1
duly 2L There were no sandands which Rad B0 msd on i d jpossdthon, paark: d cash Npws of Coendd

Sanctandy isssed By Bha AASE nol yel efecive

Tha AASE has issund Ausiralian Accownling Sandands and imerpostations which afe nol effecive ai 30 Juno 2021, hese siandands
Puaren st b @3npled by Councd and will be incleded in the 0 i affiect va dae. Councd do not expect
stansard [asund bl Aol yal affecte to haso a significant imoact on the nancsl sistemists.

Eibmates and pdgesens

Counsils make & rumbar of jadgemanss. sefimmias and semgrmploes N prepaing Miese Tnancial sialoments. Thess am boesd on e
el ivkemralion avelabie oo Counal 3l e S, howeser dus io R peasagd of tima, (hese ESUMpGons may change and theneions the
pacoid BakAcas may Nt reflect o Anal cutcomes The sgeticnst pogamants, aslimales and assumplons reiate i e Rilkwing
s el St vk L s prowided In Lhe ok

Airwirue - Note 5

Al i of ity, Pl and eaupe - Wighe 12
impairment ol oy, glant and squipment - Habe 12
Prrataioes - Mole 18
Wil il ool i rec R - Mot 14
Coring e labillcs - Nebs 20

Reunding and comzaratives
Tre francal sakements amn in Aussrakes dolirs s havee Do s nded 1o fre reassst 51,

Comparaties informeion @ g [ d dor nezlassifoal ereors and changes in accountiag Solcis URles PRIMITed TGRS
by transbon nukes in & nes Scoounting Standa

Taxatazm

Income of looal awhonities and public suthorbies is scempt Fom Comimafwialh Wxalion asoapt for Fringe Banefts Tax and Gocds and
Bersices Tox (GEETL The ned amound of G5T recoesrahn bam Ihe ATO &F peabie 1o e AT i shosm 32 8 conaniidalad asesl of
Rabsiing.

COMID-T8
g T2 21, Covianiil recivad fund ing of SEIG.000 88 COWVID Werks for Crasensland Courdil i sspecing 10 receve 3 further
S0, () i ralabisn 10 this ol in 20012022, In addison fo i, Councl it @ Rl and R ¥ hunding of 580,000 under

fhm Indspancus Vidi| At nduslny Bupeon MMAIS) Program io pravide support to the A Cantne Suting the Cesis-10 panoemio and
FIZANEET in COMER1S Maad s o5 Whissts Lindiag undiar he Commaonesealth Home Suppoert Pragram |CHEF),

Ciourcil haes asssmsed e impeck of the COVID-TD ghoba) pangame and found than wens no matensl implcetions kor the Bnancial pear
ending 33 June H1219.

§ mred el s o Geuscif s map capial projects a3 e were dficibes in galbng jplial upmin ofsks
mlnmmmmumlnmmnm o the bl Bewdie rasdvRzinene
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
For tha year ended 30 June 2021

2
L]

Areysls of Reswlls by Functian
Cam panents: of Councll funciions.
The actisiies relaling i the Councifa components reported on in Mote 2{h) 8 as follows

Corparaie gowermance
The objective of corporane govemanca is T Coundl 1o be open, accouniabie, dmnsparan and delver el for morey

Commnity outcomas. This funclion indudes slralegc and operational planning. makoding and commuoriceSon, rsk
management, intermial sidil, Kl and aiminsbaiee supporl. The Mayor, Souncliors and Chied Exscutess Odfosr
actvilies ane includesd in muwnm

Corporabe sarvices

Comparale Sendoss prowdes administration, finance snd informeion services aomss ol of pouncil. This function
nciudas human eeounce managemenl, budget suppod, fnarcial accountng, snd mformation technology serdces. The
geal of this Tuncion ie fo provide acourate, timely and appropriaie infmalion % support sound dedsion making and
Mt SlEluiary reguinements and to provide approprake services to all of ihe activites of Coundl.

Technical serdces

Trig funclion i responsible dor e road Waresperd meiwork, parks and gamens, waste managament and the walier and
aewedage retworks. The objectvos ane 10 ansure the comemcily i sendosd by a high quality arcd efective Foed
Pustwaik, o probect and support Bhe communiy and nalumal emdonment by suslirably Managing refuse eough
prossi o of rubbish collection and disposal sondces, masgulo Eﬂdu&mpmtrru-ﬂ.pemmn'ngmrru and 1o support &
haakhy, safa commurity by sustsinably managing tha wariar and g 1 r

Commumity Services & Ecomomic Develapmang

The goal of communiy sérvichs i o emsue Wolal YWajal s a realiy, vsanl, comamporany Bnd oonnected
L COmMmLNity Sservitds provides well managed and maintained comiminiy M, and ondunes the effschie

dalivery of outural, health, weelfan, arsranmectal and recreational services.

This furclion inchades Ibranes. kindergarien, enbemainment venues. art galiery and cafe. communily carg sanases snd

Tecililiza and amimnmental loenoes. and approvak,

Building sorvices

Thia function facifimes e Shise's growth and proaperity Bvough well planned and gualily devalopment. The chislive
of buiding ssnices 5 60 ensune the Visal Wujal Aborginal Shine i weil designed, efcent and Taciitaies growth yai
alea prassrves the charscier and natral envirenment of the Shire. This function indudes acinfes and serices reatad
k2 hown and megioral planning, manienance of Councll assets & ranagesent of development approval processes.
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Hotes to the Financial Statememnts
For the year ended 30 Juna 2021

3
1ak

021 il ]
% — 5
Adminisiration and ullly changes 955,084 BOCaB
Bank and Post OMce agancy corem ieions £3229 28561
Canirebnk cormmissions ik 21304
AHiher fens and charges & HA2 14 287
Total fens and charges 1,028,703 BEZA01
by Hakes revenie
Sale of Qoo feanues s recognised when the siomar Pas laken delvery of Twe goods. R o B ]
when the seruioe s renderad
Fevenue from conacts and L itk Doy a p almmulmtuummnnlwn,
charge T use of &g and a0y This and the COSTS an ey ek o the siage of

Réwinua
Fess and charges

Fipenun ansing from fees and chamgses is moognissd when o as the peformance cbigation B completed and the cusSome
Finiives e benetit of the goods | soerdions being prosided

The periormance ohigation ratses m the epacific senices which ans povided 1o e usiomens and panerally tha naywesani
tafme are within 30 days of the provision of 1he senvice or in some cases, e cuiomed is reguieed b pay on arrival, for examole
raCrRaionCETping ressrre dees. Thare & mo masertal obiigation for Council i relaton o selunds or returms.

complation of tha contrast sclivity basad :rnm-nu-rrﬁ!ntm mpriing daln. Whemn considesation b recsved For Fe serics
in advance il & Inclidad in oihar labities and s in thes paiiad wien the sevice s peiormed. Thee am
N2 COriracts i progress at the wear end. mmﬂhﬂu-ﬂ‘kﬁmmﬂmnﬁ:ummmﬁﬂm

2021 meo
E ] 5

Conirecis and mcoverable works

2 Bubd and BAS cominae] sl mioverable works. [ e y:| 1.853.540
Total confracts and recoverabis works Bz ATH 1,853 S8R
Sale of goods

Fumsl 143 A0y #2011
A Casire [ E Fx ] 12,556
Wiorks Frivatn Extersl 1in 16,804 pi-ry
Tolal e of goods 21016 T T
Totsl sakes ravenus 1963 08 2,955 584
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Wsjal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Mobes to the Financial Stataments
For the year ended 30 June 2021

3
(2}

ik

Favenue |conmued)

Srants, subsidios, contribetions snd donations

Grant moema i AASE 15

Wit granl ncoms arses rom 2 g which i ank da and contains specafu: pail: b kgations
Hhin s revenue s recognissd when conteol of ssch paifn A s Eo

Tre padormance chigations ang varied based on the agreement Pgepirnddi | 18NS vaTy depending on fre teeme ol # gram, cash
i;muphrqrurmrmumumummmﬂurwwlmlnmhm

Each p 1 ks oo o ensurs thial Tia wasnue recognition reflscts the ransssr of il and wihin grant
ATEAITINCS Ihu-m:rhnu mme pedormance abigalions whese control ransfers ot 8 poidl it Wne and others which have
continuous ranster of conbol over the e of tha contracl.

wWere conbol s wansfered ouer ma, genanly fe npot bl Eilhar costs of (ma incumed ans deemad & be T
sl Sppropriate Medhads 10 refoct the ransior of benefit

Gramt isoorme Lndar SASE TA5F

Asmmets arising Fom Grants in he scopa of AASE 105 s recogrissed 1 e Essets fair wnlue when the assel & mosvad. Coundl
crnesdecs whathar them are any related ebilty or sguity Bems asocialed wit the asset which ar recogised in aocordance
iy this rederwan accounting sandased,

Orce the sassts prd Rabiiies have Deen necoge Hhes £l isad for any remaining ssest valma al tha time tal
v Seaiadl i ReCa e

Canital granfs

Capial granis receheed I enabis Councl 10 amguiee or constroes! an dem of property, plant ond equip n Eaiihed
mﬂumm.luum:uuﬂummmmmmmnmmnmuaumﬂmm
ohkgaton o A or [£3 P

Fioir constnucson thie i= G Iy B i W i with cosbs mnee this s deaial
o b e ol Spprop of tha ¢ af&mwmprﬂtctmmbmwuﬁmmh

Where asssts am donaled o parchased for signicantly pelow far vales, the ressnug is recognised when tha ssest B acquired
and coninsled by the Councl.

anmmmmmulwmmlnmnmammWM wiler and wsleater infrastroches
and park equip d as whon the g Eacomas "on manisrance® {ue, e Coined abiaing
anammnndben:-m--uzhummumhmmrM:nﬁmnldmmhmdm:w
plans m desermine the approsisaty specificalions and values of such assets. Physical sasal contibutions with o value in stk
of the ooy nition thees holds Bra Meognised as non-curent assets, Thiss bl e thresholds are ecorded &5 Gapanies

ety mao
) ]

Opemting

Ganeral purpose grants DAGT ETD Ly ik
Efate govemmert subsides Gl granis B0, 0TS E21.561
Commomessith goasimmant subsidies and grants B2, T2 TEIaa
Dhanibors E g8
Total eparmtng 417,181 FRTINTH
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Motes to the Financial Statements
Far te year ended 20 June 2021

3
L)
=

Revenue {conbnued)

X aned donstions | ! |
Capital
Capital Reverun intufs grants and sutsidies recoved wiich ara tiad 5 speciic peojces dor the replacement o upgrada of
BEisling nom-Cmen] asSels il Peesbrenl 0 onew assets B oalkso Jiedan Aodn-ash which are usualy
nffastruciure sseels recossed oM ek,
o2 220
E ]
Slate gowaraman] subsaties and granis 7107 377 4 KT TS
CommonwaaEh gorsprneienl subsicies and granes 350,352 173,615
Total capital TAST 713 S.001.410
Timing of revrense recognilion of grants, subsidios, contributons and denafions
2021 mzo
Hoverue recognised oves mm 5 3
Granis and subsides — TafTyaR 0 SO0Ma
LABLFIY e
2021 me
Revonoe recognised at a poing in time § B
Granis and Subsicies 4 127,151 3,191,828
Dionations = 15
KEATTN ERERE T
Crthar income
OHher 117,885 1 171
Insurancs Recoseny 1&1_!& 2EE 4 TE
Todal cthes noome F9.01F 217 54T
Capital income
Gam i lose on disposal of nef-turrent ssarts
Procaeds from P saks of progerty. plant and eguipman [: Bl A e
Less: Book vaksr of propany. plan| snd ssquipment disposeds of 12 [B8 BE1) (45, TTE
18.X37 34, 254
Dither capital income
Gain on rrraluation of eans kases 1 853,702 185,585
Lesis: Loss on surmender of nanos e 4T5,107) .
Fair yslus gaaim on conrbution of assets 00000 -
w55, 595 155,585
Revaluations
Feyalusiion ncrement ol progarty, plani snd Ssquipment reversng
Pravinus reyslusion decnrement 2 154 360
184 IGO0 -
ol caphsl ncoma XTTF 7S Zzntes
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‘Wigal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Motes to the Financial Staterments
Far the year ended 30 Juna 2021

Employis bamefts
Eifigderyd banafi sapansos ane recorded whan the servics hisd besn provided by the employes.
202 2020
Maodte 5 £

Tootal ala¥ wages sl salatas 3188212 T o
Crunslon remunaration 337 488 312,605
Annual, sick and kong sendce lease entife ments A58.711 AELTE1
Superannuadon 21 415 &7 430,338

4385 318 4450302
CHher smployes mealsd sapensag - -

5365 315 EXTIE
Less: Capilslbed ampioy (504,084 217 227}
Tonal employen banchis ____atsizm EETENGE]

The superannustion axpafss b B reporting perind s the amount of fee coninitation tha Councll makes 10 e supessmuiion

plan which pedrides banedis I ils employeas.

Councilbors' remunenaion repeesants kasy pail in respect of camying cul freir duties.

Tolal Councl gmployees al e reporting date: 2021 250
Elecied members ] ]
Adminisiration and rdoor sl 22 21
Drpot and culdosrs stall Fil Rl
Tipbaal full Simear @i Linvalert pmplcyDas: Ab [
Maiorials and senvicos
Expafaas im maided on an accnuals basis as Councl receiss goois of sendons

| 2020

% 5

AderinisrEion supphes and &5, 163 BEETH
Coniracton, consulants. and sereice 248, 485 445,195
insuraroes 154,281 150,680
St of annusl Enescal sisements by the 00 178707 TR D
o~ scalions and IT 244 465 07, T8
Orther matenials and services TEETI4 BXE GO
FRepairs and manteranes - Pan 1E0.005 ALt
Buidngs and Houses - Fepais 280,384 AT0.M0
Hoassing construcion sspanisk M1z 388 ZB40
Tortal rraterisle and sanices 3987881 3,036.903
Torial gud fees quoted iy the RAD méaing io the D020 financlal staderents are 5130000 G20 §126 5001
Caphal expenses
Revaluticn dessremenl in FAL
L e 20,308
Other Infastnciore TES 24D -
Tolal Revakaton decament in PEL 12 TES, 240 29,308
Tioki cbgitsl s pistsves ¥ I,

11
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Notas to the Financial Staterments
For the year endad 30 Juns 2021

‘Cash and cash equivakents

Caath and Gash equivaients in the statemeni of cash Nows ncudes cash on hand, all cash recespied Bl net Banked st year end,
and depositi hiid # el with irancial nstiutions,

n nze
] H
Caeh at bank and on hand 1,788 207 A2401TT
Ealance per Strierment of Flranclal Positon 1755507 924017
Lags Enk cyerdrark [Z.411.7949] -

EBalanca par Sisleman of Cash Flows

Courci is exposed 1o credil risk Pocough s i s o e OTC Weorking Cesitsl Facilly, Workng Capial Faclly deposis
hewe a duaton of one day and Al invesisants ane rsquiesd i have o mENMOm credi rating of A Lhe lkeihood of e
eoumieaparty nol having capacity fo mast s Snancial commiments s low.

Cash ard cash equivalents (BS5 853 3240177
Less Externally imposed restrioions 931 554 4,556 7A0
Totslursatricied cash AL 0w [1.359,553)
Cowncifs cash and cash egubalants amw subject o a numizer of nlemal and i ol imit labic for

dSEcmliGnay or fulure use

il Ex Ity imp penditure Aing daty relate to the following oash assels:

Unepent govemiment grants and st 00,56 & 558 T

Tolal axwmaly imposed nesinctions on cash aessds S350 4598 730
10 RAoceivables

Recehmbies am amounts owed 1o coencl o year snd. They are recognised &t 1he ameun dus ol e Sme of sae or service
daliwiry. Sl - [ d wilhin 30 days #ler the repos iz soued.

Ciebas are regularly asscssed for colectabiiy and sliowance is made, whore apErcEieme, & mparsenl A known bad debis
wie weithen-off sk 30 June. If an amount & rectreand in & sulsequent perod E is reoognised os nevisis.

‘Current

Trada Debloss

Lass oam alorearss
Trads Dabilors Mt
Ciiher geblors

Teatal curman| mscehmabies.

Ageing of past dus iwvalfiai and the

Mot past dus
Pamt due 3150 days
Pasl choe 61-80 days
Mora than 210 deys
Trade Dathoes
Impaired

Tuital

12

2021 2
] ]
1.187 445 580
{33,591] 1R8]
T ATT APES5R0
AET.re AN D5
gr4.801 B1ZBEZ
i tha follwing tabre:
11,381 3,717
FREF] 1,673
B BaS 2517
50,611 207,573
T1.18T 445, 0E0
23,581) 18.301]
AT7 =TT
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wn
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Recnivabas |continued]
Crpdil nsk = the risk of ficancisl sa § & coumampany o a fnancal instrument fals oomal s corrcaciual cblgations. Thess
obligatons afiss pencipelly foim the Counolls recefrables from coslosens,

The masdmum exposons by credil risk @) halasce dale for moaiaties s the gross camying ameuni of thasa assels. No colateral
s Pkl s sty

Wl Wial Aberiginal Shine Councd wses B oo sraivin b ez pxpocicd crel losees on other debecns.

Invemaries

Sinfas, raw Malirials and ofher goods held for resake pre walsed al B kaer of cost and net realisabie wabe sl ckadn, wihene
appdcable, direct matenial, diect abour and an apeecsnists poEon of vanabie and fved overheods,

rranricrae hald For distribufion ane

- G003 10 ba sy pphed af no o nominal charge

- poods 0 be wsed for the proswsen of saness & 0o oF noevinal chamgs

These goods e valusd &l cosl, sdjusiad, whare applicasis, for ooy loss of seniis pokentisl.

2021 2000

5 ]
Fusal stores 42 420 FEEE
Plan| and aguiprman] Siones B1.748 aoE1
Tolnl invamores TN 04,793

13
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Motes Lo the Financial Staternents
For tha year ended 30 Jume 2021
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ie}

Prpirty, plant and equipmont accounting policies (Contimued)
hemres of plant and equipmen with a bolal value of less than $5.000. and infrasiructure assels and buildings wim a total

wnlae of ss than F10.000 are trealed 2= an exparse in T yoe of boquislion. All ofber tems of propery. plan and
enuipment ang capialsed

Acqguizgion of asseis

Aomeisiticrs of assets am indislly ecorded ol oosl. Cost s delermined as the feir value of the assels gven as
corsideration plus coals ncidendal o e g femght in, archiect's feas. angineeling design fees and all
olher establishmen costs.

Capital work In prog ress
The cost of poparty, plant and egdpment eing corsinacted by the Coundl inchadns the cosl of purchased services,
matesisls, direct labour and an appropriats progonion of Bbour overheads.

Messurement
Frogerty pland and equipment assets ame inilially moorded al coel. Subsequently, each class of propery, plarl;and
SRupmEn B ased al cost o fair vale less, whene appficabis, ey and acc i

impakmen ks,
Tl i delermined &5 the fair value of the assels ghan as cormidersion plus costs incidental o the acquisiion, includng
treight In, archilesd's fees and enginesring design fses and all offer salabishmeni costs.

Diret lsbour ard matenalks and an GpRropiete propofion of ceerhesds incumed in the acquslion of conslnuchion of assels
and sles induded in ther cos

Froperty, plant and cquipment neoeiid intha foem ol contiibiions, are recognised a6 assels @ evanues. @1 T wakes,

D ation

Land is nol degracigied as & has an unimisd useful lile. Dapracation on other propecty, plant and equipment assads is

oalculated on & slfeighl-ine bass 50 a3 1o wileoff the net cosl or Mvaived amown of each deprecizbie asset, less ils

estimaled residual value, progiessindy over fs estimated wseful e e the Councl. Mansgemen belimwe that the straight-

ine basis approprialely relecls P pallen of consumption of all Cosncl asseds,

Aol ane dopredianed rom e dale of acquizition or, inrespect of intormally coraineied assets, from the lims an asset is.

compieied andl commissiones eady for e,

Where assels hawe scparately identifable cemponants et ane 1o L T

sasigred useful ees. dstne rom T e [ which ihey ke Mmmmlnmmﬂlrﬂh—um
or sereice potential of an assat i caplalksed and the rew deopreciabls amount s depreciabed cunr ey famE nicg

walul lite of B asset (o the Cownoi.

Depraciation methods, esimaned wsalul s and resdual valuss of property, pland and eguipmant asaals 66 rerdessed at

e érwd of sach reporting period and adjusted wheie Fecessany fo reflect any changes in e patiem of conaumglion,

phwsical waal & lear, echmical or commerdal chsnRsoenos. oF management imenbans. The condBion ESSEEsmants

pericrmad as parl of the arvual Tar s Mmaasuned st vwilen down ourent replacemant cost ane usad

b estimata e waful fves of hess aassts o each reporting date. Delads of te range of estmaled wseful fves for gach

class of ansed ara 4hown n the iable ancwa.

DOGIT and other tand

Tha Councl i pcated on land assgned o it andar 8 Desd of Geand in Trust {DCSIT) under Seclon 340 of the Land Aci
s

Thes laewd is adminisbered by the Departmant of Mabsral Ressurces and Mines and the Council has reslnicikead ute of this
larud fior the berefi of shire inhabitants, The DOGIT land has mol been taken up in the Councils assets a8 @5 walus cannal
ba rakalhy megsuresd

Council aled Polds addiionsl freehold land cutside ks DOGIT and Local Goverrnoent amea, in She bownship of Ayton and g
aren of Degarma. Thig land i measuied of fair value.

18
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m

Property, plant and equipmont accounting policees. (Canlinued)

Enpairment

Each non-current physical assel & group of a5381s B sssessed jor indicators of impairment aniaally, If an indicator of
possible impamment exsts, the Coundl determings the assels reocoverable amounl. Ay amoun by which the axsets
camying amount emssds the recoverstie smount is recmed as an impairment loss. The micverabls amoun of an assel
In the Righer of its teir value lse costs b el S it value in s

i impanrent loss is mcogrited a5 BN aepers Inthe Statement of Comprehansive Incams, uniess The asset s camied al
a rewabmed arncwnl. Whed 1he a5l Is maasuesd al 8 revaued smounl (ha impaiemant 106s is ofsel against the asast
mevaslusion surplus of i leant dass o he sden avslabie.

Wihies Bh impairmant loss subsequentty reversss, the cairying amount of the asset ks increased fo the reviesd eslimate of
ta recoverable amount, Bul so that the incressed caimping amount Goas not eioscd the camying amoun| hal veould Fave
hisien datermined had no impairment loss been recognaed for the assal in prior years. A revemsal of &0 impairment loss (s
meogrised 35 Incomo unkess the assel is canied &8 & rovalsed amount, it which case the reverssl of the impaiment loas
b5 treaind a5 a revaluation surpls Foieass.

Waluation

Waluation Processs

Mon-curen! physical asaels messured ol for vakee are revaied, whem mquired, 5o thal e camying amount of ssch dess
of aesal doss ol matarialy difer from its fair value 8l ihe eaporing data, This is achieved by engaging indegseraiant,
professionally qualified valuers to detenming the fsir walus T aech ciass of propernty, plant and squipment ssssls Bl bas
onea ewery 5 yeans. This process. imvohees B veluer physicaly sighling a representative sampls of Councd BEaRlE GCI0sS
nlmﬂidmﬂmuunnﬂmmmmﬂmmﬂmﬂmﬂHﬂfﬂﬂﬂ'ﬂ'dﬂﬂmm

Inv the stansanng yaan, for tha wal uation of the land, buldings and inkeiiruciung aseal casses, mMaragemea angage
independan], proleasonaly gualSed valusrs to perform a “des kop” valuafoen. A deskion waiuabion imobes maragemant
preneiding upilaled infommation o The voluer regarding addlicons, defaliora and changes In assurmpions such ag waalul ik,
resiual valun and condHion ing. The valuar ihen cetenmings sulabls indices which ars appied |0 esch of ihese assal
clagses.

Ay cevalustion increment arsing on the revaliuation of an sssst s coediled e 1he Bppropriate class of the assel revalmtion
surplus, excapl 1o the astent i everses @ revalation decremant for the dass previously recognissd a8 an sepefie, A
(Secraass in Ihi camying amount an revalation s chamed pe Bn expera % The edont & excosds the batance, i any, in
o renvalsalion SWpks of that assel dass,

O mnvaluation, ac ] 1 proportionately with the change In the camying amount of T assal
arad aney chandgs in ihe estirebe of reeresin e oesdl B,

17
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Caontraci balances

mh&mrthhdmcum“hnadmiﬁmmmﬂ\ﬁﬁwt [l = in the tha
nis recognised oS n a given perad do mol y coincidn with e bifted e or camifed vy tha

cusiomer.

When & perft liggation i salaied Dy ransfeming a promised good of sereica 10 1M Gusiomar balons the ousiomer

mﬂmmmuwuuuu Counol presenis the work in progiess &5 8 conract assel, uniess the nghts o
mnmnlﬂwmwnmunmﬂumrul in which casa Councl necogrises o rooesabie.

WVihen an of oo " mamsd Broam @ i fund peoider prinr %o Councl bansfering & gooed oF sardics o
e cusiomer, Gouncl presents 1 funds mhich acssd mvanue recognised o o comreect sk
20 2030
H ]
Confract assets BT 1 A
Confract lisbilfies
Funda meaed uplond o construct Councl condrolied assats 06 GEd & 558, T

Ravanus recognised that was included in the confract liabiity
balanco at the baqhnnuc_!'lu'rumr

Funds 10 comstruct Counil eonimled assels 4177123 3,271,083

Leases

Cauncil a5 8 lesees
Council has lsases in place gver plissd ped aguipman, specfically a groder and o foader. The nlract ane dus o oepine i
Fbagary 7021 and 3023 sapecivaly. Peialo payments ooo n scoedsnoh with he Enarcs lessa sohedule.

Wehome Councl that an &g i \gifed @ Wase. a nghi-otuse assel sed leass lBbily @ meecgnised on the
incapticn of P lesss. Soundl does nol saparate leass and nonFiense componeta for any chisa of assets and has accourisd
Br laan paymants &5 & single componant.

Tree right-of-uss pesst s marsuned using fhe ms] model whens cosi on miis! recogniion comprisas: the lease Babiity, intal
direct cosls, prapaid lkase cost of | and reslorekon, lass any kease ncetves receved. The righe-
of-usa assct is depreciated over the lesss term on @ sraighiding basis and for imp in s wilh the
imparment of et acoouniing policy.

The lesss labily & nigelly moognised at the present value of the remaning Bass paymanis at the commencement of the
Iaasa. The discount raie s the rate mpkdil in the keass, Fower whies this canncl be madly defenmined Fen Fa Counsts
incromemial borroradng rate for o simitar leem wilh similer 2ecurnily & uwsed.

Ewsepbions o feose Scoousng

Counc has appéed e excep o leass ng for bods ahari-iem eases (L. eases with a o of bes than or equal
10 1Z months) ond leases of iow-walks aseels. Doundl mCogises tha payments associsted with heks BARAS &5 AN Gpanss
o o stemigi-lice heai ouer e lnasa tem,

Lmgsas gl sigrificantly Sakie make vale / concassonay ases
Councid has siecied jo megsug (he fghi-cl-use assel ansing fom he concessiorary leases &l cosl which s based on e
mmpocinied e lakiiy al nifal recognition.

Foght of ys= assaly
Lasaenin acxsals ana oiuded within Mofe 12,

19
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"

Lessos |Continued )

Leass DA
The= table below shows T matur sk ol e leass i based on contmctual cashioes and Mareion the amounts
Mlmnﬂmmummwmwmnmmmlmmm

a1 20

5 £

ol e (e one pear 74,725 118,758
Laies San orar yaar bl mol Bier San fve yoors 80,082 119,583
Totnl per satement of financial position 135,715 &5, 07

Councd a5 8 faEsar

Wimin council ix a lessor, the lease & clhfed Gs wihed an ciembng or fnance lease of inceplion dain, based on wisihe
substanialy @l of the risks and rewands inocdontal o ownership of he assel hive been tarsismed o e ossee B the ks
anad rewands have besn iransfamed Fan e wase is dessified a5 & finanoe kass, oifemwiss o B an openmting ase.

H the l=ass contains easa and noan-laais camponents then the norloase oomp is am d der n with
AASH 15 Revenus from Contraots with Cusiomans.

The lease moome (s recopnised on & SEEghi-ine Rask ower the eass em.

Finanes banis:

Councl has lesmed B3 2000 - 00) cwelings as lessor (o the Cusensting Gosemment for 40 years. in the cument year ihiss
WS tad Hedse sutendiens. The sverage lsase payment por dwaling i P cuiment yoar was SE22 (2020 - 5345 |0 addtion,
therewas alsa approsdmanaly $3.083 (2020 - $2.570) in senvipe changos applad par properts, Th Bais paymesis ars reguimd
m ba sdjusted much year by e changs in il Coniumer Price Rdex (4 Groups) for Brishane in accordance wil i s of
thir 40 yaar ksies. whersas, the senice charge componand ia adjusied asch yasr 2= part of Councifs ancual passing of s
Budget and Revenue Polcy. The decount rale mplch in She keases for 2020021 & 2.32% (3020 - 2.41%), which s e higher of

CPland Counofs present cost of capilal, s e by G i [ OTC). A T gross bass papmenis
mh:mwmnhrmwwlmgwm ' . there is no rabe imphcE in
mehnuandtrummmﬁummwrmmmnm Thi kaces ang Mg o the prasenl value of the
axpecied futers iease wding semice charges (e NPY method s wmed). Gana o raaluaion of

Tnancs R Siees ane moogniced = Mmmmumh—nhﬁmnmummm“mrm
vear. Corwmrsaly, in tha Gium, whan he discoun! rae nomases and T cashlows dierinsl, loases gn Sneance eaos soost
ravaluatiorss will bo recognised as "oher ExpanERe”

i 203
3 ]
Leasa recsivatiles
‘Carren TT.E8% TR 407
ITizs YT
Leaso recoivabias
Bon-cument S 00 Ea 2402201
SAnREAR ddadiil
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Rl

Lewsos (Conbsged)
Fi feases y
&, reconcilarion betwesn mmmwmmalmemﬂﬂ Tair walue of lease payments is as folows:
s | 020

3 13
Snoss. menmum eese payments. recs vahe
Bt Lafar tham one pear TT.225 T84T
Latar tham ona year bui nol laier than fe yoars 303 HRE 3, pEY
Lt thar Freg pecars FAF-%11) 2,178, 700

2.511.270 25082, 184
Add: Esmatod conlngent raml FIETEE 1178619
Lesag: Precannd wilue adjusimant [1.&15.9? {1 256,108
Faryaue of s paymests 51!1& [ idmm
Tha tair wak of lnase payments ane recehmble os follows:
Mol laber than one pair Tr225 TEAOT
Lafer than cne poar ut nok ater then e yeans azoaxaz S04 420
Lafar than five yRars Z.783 528 2, D'EI?.??E

MioveTants in franoe mases wens &5 folws

__aomisas _ G4TEESE

Opening balanoe 2478558 ERLEEE]
Lchs Lasia moaigls (V8. 253y {7850
Gain (Loss) o0 revakiation 53,702 ELE
Loss on sumsrdes of Snence e 78107y

Closing balancs 3,181,085 ZATHEM
This cakculaiion of fai valm has an of g anmal R of 3.8% for 2020021 020 2 3%) e 8

disooun rate of Z.32% for 202020 (3020 TA1HE

Then I3 ni unearmed firancs iNcome, tnguaraniead rasidual valees acomuing o the berefit of Cound, ascusulaied allowance
for Baclise [ITE] In receiasic recogrised a3 Pcoee appicalia |0 B Bases. There s, howewer, a
mmmwmﬂﬁnmmmmn1mmmmmwmnmmmmmﬂmﬂll

Payabies
Crediors ars rsmognsed when goeds OF SRNS0ES ane reoped, ot e amount owed. Amounts owang @ unseconed and ane

ganecally aatad on 30 day Rms

A tility For sabarian and wagas i recognised and

o5 Hhe

unpudgm raporiing date at cument pay males in

Tes pict of aMpioyees’ servioes up 1o tal date. This lizbiity rep s & CRirTang f e
0z 205
] ]

Curmni
Aooounis payable S0 281,864
Accrued expenges AT 1702123
CHifeer cradilg i ard Rroiusls 16,525 _ b

54,585 1,583,900
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w

Provigans

mmmmkfﬂmmmnunnunrﬂhng 3 Bave in f ol P by
W up o e g dafa The Easilly s usng the wmlin of e Thznt e dhal will be paid

Mﬂwummmhwwmwtﬂm

Az Councll doas ot Feve 0 eneonditional rghl o deder seftiement of tha arual Beem bayond twebe months ader e
reporting date, annual lave i cess T B3 8 curment isbilty.

A liazility B ong senice leave i moasumd a5 G prasani vake of Be sstimalsd Atune cash DuSlows 10 Ba Mmack in meseed of
senices provided by erployess up o Be reporling daie. Tre vaks of the by B calcukied usng cumem pay mies and
profocied fulure incesses i hoss fales rd iPciudes relaied cmpksyes 0920805, The ssfimates ans adjustss for the probasiity
of the empioyec emaining in Coundla ampipment o other assoclated Emeloyman which would resull in council being
requingd ln mest the lisbiiy. Adustmanis ara thean Sade 1o sl ﬁ'.-'l:l'lﬂpmpnrl'bn mmu:mmﬂrrudhdm and e pesui
B dscndiled N gresent waue. The [ i o saooriies al tha
reporting dabe e vsed o discouni IMammmmmmmlunuwm

Wiherne omplopess Nave mal e gressguis e fength of serice and ocownoil doss Pol Fawe Bn Unconditional ight o deter this
isbifity beyond 12 months long serdice lRese s clissied ax 8 cumem kabibly. Dthorsiss i is clssiad as mon-furest

mi 0z
] H
Curmnk
Anrpsl e 2IGAEE 235 461
Long sendcs kv - cument 88,834 124 385
TR LT
Hon-current
Long aanices eave - nonscument 163,295 1 TE IS0
B3z Taz50
Commnitments for cxpenditure
Corra: 15 atl and of § vear bl not recognised i thi Snanca| salemests soe as oliows
Cthor materals and senvioes E TTOSAE
= e
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Assot revaluat on sunploes
The clseing Batancs ol the aasel mealuaiion SUrpUs comprises (e folowng assel calegorng

2021 020

| 3 5
Buisdings 5067182 6,548,553
CHher Snachures - £TE,ET4
L= ] 721418 T 60
Whabar 1,321,556 L
Sawerage 1,341,570 BES 725

15,110,004 16 457,788
This st s e SUplus © E b relating to chemges in walus ol iy, plant and sguipment at do ot
s from B use of those assets. Het i changas in iha camying walue of classes of non-curmen! Bssels. &inda thair
nital recogniton are accumulaled in B aesel evalakan surplus.
Increases and decisases on revaluabon sre offsel within 8 class of assels
Winere o class of asseis B [ huation, thal d i offsct frst agains! the amount revaining i e GEet

surplus iR reeg of (hat clagd. ANy ax0RE 5 Imatad a5 an epense.

VWher an asset is disp of, the P d in surplss in respect of that asset s metsned D He GRS revaluation

maplus and nol Eacatered 10 mlsned Supls.

Tranesctions with relatad paries

{a) Compensation pald to key management persannel |KEP|

KNP @ tha Wayor, Cooncilon, Chial Exsoutive Officer, Deecher Viorks #nd Bulding Sandces, Dieclor Firanoe and Conporals
Barvioes

Compsnsaiion paid 4o KWP comgrian

2021 2020
B85 1T
B
EX 23%
994 00 A,045300 |
{h} Trannections wiih ctiws relabed partics.
CHbher relgied panies inchide B cioss family members of EMP and any endles et Of jeindly conimbed by KNP or eir
cioas family memban. Close family mombens: mcudes a spouss, child and depandent of a KMP or their spouss.

Duiais of rorsactons between councl pod ehor robded garigs soa disdosed bolow:

Dextails of tranaa oticrs [ B
mployes sxpenses of coss iy members of KMF (2 empiopoes, 206093 207,504

2020: 3)

@ Al sose lamily members of KMP wome ampkoped thiough sn aim's length procsss. They om paid in accandancs wilh S
awand for the job they periorn
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"

Trarsactons with relaiod partis (conginued]

el Transactions with parties ower which Cowsned has significant cominal
I 204 3 Entwmpriss Maragsmen Goup, Hope Wale |

e Nt o~

.ﬁborulri Ehrn- Coundl entered inds & Joint Venlus Agr

i 0 dakvar

ion and Wulsl Wujal
under the Fedecsl

s B Jobs and C Progrss (FLICP). Hops Vale Aborkginal Shie Counci and Ang Mgaim A igne
CI:H'P:HHIM ﬁmmmurhmmm
Thax Joinl Wenbyrg is sl i @8 3n unino: collaborativa weniurg for e pup ol p w0 e RJGF ik il

weniure particigants Rave an aqusl Mbereet in the Joint Yenture. 'Wulal WIPMHIMEMM i& entited 1o 24% of net
profit from the opemtion of he Joiet Venluse 1| is glso kable for 25% of any losses theoughout the Joinl Venture Councl s

afftiad k hwe members on the Board out of ght

Oetails of rassactions ma21 [rd]
] H
Ry Pathsay {La Emerpiss Msnagsmen Groog)

- Srare of profit 04,018 300,000
-Duhbm:muﬂnﬂuru to curmesl yaee sham of profig) 100,000 BL500
- Dt it s W Lo preralous yearsh 340,000 90,000
- Sales (Al arm-lengihg 55 T 70,280

Furlhar inforration att e Join] Venium can Ba Tund i M 22 10 the FRancs Sammens.

{d} Qutstarding balasces with refated arties

Teas fl rwing talances are outstanding al #a & of # mpoding penod in relation fo ansactions with relaied paties:
Amcnls omed by KMP and cther related partkes a5 8 Balinoe date iotalied $180 (2020: 54,278). There weia N amoants
cwing o KMP and cihis felaled parties af balance daie.

i) Trassactioss with misied parties that bave not been disclesed

The majority ol people wha are reaied panties of Coundl iee within the Wisal Wugal Aborginal Shice Cosmunily. Themioes on
ifwlkmmhmumhmmmmncwimnmmm_mwmmﬁ
residens of ity charges snd for sakes of goods of goods and senéces ane considessd |0 s an ordinary clizen ansackon.

Counci ras mob included s tipes of rensscions in s decksun as they ang mads o the 3ame Bies and conditions.
feniabia o the general putlic,

mntlhbllm

Dietaits and i it il g are as Ioflows:

I.w-llﬁmmhul

Th Council ks A memibar of e locsl gowemment mutual labiiy Sall poocd, LG O In the event of tha pool

lbeeing weound up or i s unable 0 Maal i deis g ey il due, the st desd and ks pervidas Pal any accumulated debot
wil 2 vt by the indwidual pool mambers. i ha 3amMa progoilion as ther confrbuSon is B the dotal pool confrbuions in
rEspect D any yaar that o delich anses.

The atest audiesd fnancial statements o LGM Quesnsland are as at 30 Juna 2020 and show accuselaied sermber funds
Genuiny} of £74 684,073

Lol Gowemment Workoan
The Councll & & masbar of the Ousensland local goeemment werkers compecssion seif-mswance scheme, Lol
oysmment Werkomare  Undai ihia scheme the Soundl has provided an ind i &5 & bank g o mver bad
tetts which may remain should the 3al Pswiecs Boence be canceled and Fore am sufScont lnds suslabls b ver
nutslanding faliites. Onky fe Quesrsiand Gowemmeni's workers compengation authorty may call on any part of he
puaraniee shoud e aove creusstances anse. The indemnily amoent provided try Waisl Wagal Aborginal Shies Councl as at
30 June 2021 in miation o the Locel Dowsenmen! Warkcare Bank Guamntas is 561,517,901 The lsiest sudied fnancal
for Local Wiorkcare a0a Bk 81 30 Junp 2020 ond stow acocumuldied membsr funds (et of
42, 882 THT
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21 Superannuation
Councl sontribules s the LGMsuper presviously known as e Local Govermment Supecannualion Schems (D6 (ihe schemae)
LGlasupar is 8 Muliamployer Plan as defined m Australian Accounbing Standard AASE 110 Employes Banafls . The scheme
has & numbar of alements ncluding defined benefits funds & an accumuiated benalits fund. Gouncil does not hanve any
amployess who are mamibers of e defined benefils furd and so il is rol exposad to the cbiligations, assets or costs associgled
with these funds. Council hag emnployees who 8re members of e sccumulated banefits fund,

Mot FoiFyl 2020
] §

Thia amiunt of suparannuation contrbutions paid by Wujal Wl & 415,873 420,338
Abcaiginal Shire Councl bo the supsrannuation scheme in this percd
for the benafil of employess was:

22 Jaint venture

The Councl has a 255% (2020 - 25%) jeind wanlure interest in Cook RUCP Joint Vonture, the principal activily of which i o
pravide delivery of services under T Remaobe Jobs and Communities Progeam in the Cookiown region. Gook RJGF Joint
Wenlura's principal place of business is G~ My Patways, 84-88 Cook 51, Caims. Quesnaland. In Bccordanca with ownesship
interests Goundl hoids 28% voting righls in the jainl ventune.

Councl has detamnined that this joinl arvangamant i 8 joint venture under AASE 11 Joied Arrangemends and accounts for ths
Ivastmant using the equity medhod, Uinder the equity method the investmenl i initislly recognised at cost and is adjested sach
yaar o repognise Gouncl's share of profit or loss. Councils share of movemants in ofher comprehersive income of the veniure
are recognised in other compiehenshe income. Distibulions received are recognised as a reduction in the carrying amaunt of
the Fvestimanl

Copk RICP Joink Veniure ts a consorium of 4 orgenisations whase aim i o provide employment opportuniies for indipenaus
peaple. Thame 5 no contactual or other arrangemend, of circumelances which indicate that councll, ar any af the joint verturers,
harwe rignis io e assets or chigations for the labiiies of e joinl wenbang:

The Fallwinsg nformation has bean exiracted from Cook RJGP Joink Verdure draft financial stalements. Council has only baen
prowided with a profit and inss staiemaent., and does mol know what the Batance Sheet Rams of te Joint Yaemtura ara.

mz1 2020
] §
[ 0,378,104 1B 465
Expanges (4. BRT. 03T (4,565 849}
Profit or lass fram canlinuing cperations ENEFN 1,695 8716
Posi-tax profl or loss Fom discontinoed operations. _
Prafit {kiss) for the year 3,002 072 THOEETG
Qthar comprenansive Rcome for the year
Tolal comprehenshg income far the year M!E!Z 1,595,818
The movement in the carrying amaunt of e Coundls imsestment in the joent vanhue s as foliows:
Carrying amount at the beginning of the inancial year 470,872 320,572
Shana of profi {lass) 908,018 00,000
Austiment in camyng amount of joinl vertune 107 45T -
Distr burfons recenaiiy (G2, 264 -
Disatibusbions: fecsiyed rm.%p_ {150.0003
Carnying amnousl al the end of Snancial yaar 403, — 4TSI
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n

Reconciliation of net result for the year o net cash inflow

(outfiow) from operating activities

et rasult

Non-cash ilems:
Daprecalion and amartisatian
Revaluation adjustmons in PEAL
Loss on surmender of financa eases (net)
Gainilass on mvaluelion of finence eases
Criher non-cash transactions in PAL
Profi retained i jeink werdure

Frwasting and developmeant ctiviies:
Gain on disgasal of non-cumanl assets
Capitiad grants and conlrittions

Zhenges in operaling aszsts and liabiitios:
(InCregga) dasieass in reosyabis:
[Incraaaa) desieass in cantract assets
{Increase)/'decrease in imveriony
Incresgaiidecraase) n payablas
Incressaiidecrease) in coniract ketdities
Increasalidecraasa) in prosisians

Mext cash inficw from operaling acvilias

26

12
5012

4

anz1 2020
5 5
R AR 043 Z9UREAT
1,766 808 1,565,142
SA0.880 28308
[114.583) -
(853,702} (195 555)
(53.918) =
T3 211 (000005
1957 LODEEES
(15,337 (34 224)
{3,980 821} {8,002, 72}
13,976,150 {5,136 648}
151,738y 28 105
171,248 a1e 121
BE5 133,207
(1,078,784} ATRENS
3,668, 166} 1,118 641
[45,508) 7528
[4£52,088) 1252006
B4R Ziisne
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Hotes to the Financial Statements

Far the year endad 30 June 2021
2 Dwonts after the reporting paciod
Thers wens na raleral scjusting svienls efter bakance die
2E  Financlal nstruments and financial rish managamait
Financial assets and fimancial Nabllfies
Copnisls acivies expess i lo 8 valely of fnancial msles including credit ek, liquisly ek and mare sk
Cawnal i respensible for (he esatishesent and cversight of the nsk et & b, togaihar wih davaioping and g =k
EAgiEmET polas
Cowrel appiovis polces fa ovenill sk monagement, oe woll as specihicaly for managing credit, Equidity and market net. The councife fisk
policiss ane o idurdly and anslyes e daks G [ w0 appopriate limits and controls and e meniled (hise isks and
adrersnos pgains Fese s, Counsl e 1 manage volalify 1o minimise polsntial scweres slects an the fnanssl peiformance of the Councl.
Courcd doss nol enier into deryvativai
[a} Creditrisk
Credit =k is T risk of firancial loss § 3 courterpanty bo & [rancial issirumant fals to mest Bs conimctual ochigations Thisi cligation afss
prircpaly mm e Courel's el bar slomes
Expieniii i i 2rd i risk & managed theough regular analyss of cred couteipiady aliity to Mo payment aolgations.
Mo cnlainm i held s sscurity mekieg o e fnancial osseds hedd by Gouncd.
Tha carrying amounts of inancial assets ot the e of the eporing peiod mpresenl he masd mum exgosure [ cred sk for Counsil
) Liguidity risk
Liuisity risk is the fesi thal Council wil enooumer dificulty in mestng e obiigaions associated wih s Snancil labiites thai ane settied by
dalvering cash o snolher fnandcal s
Counci's approach 1o rmanaging Uity & % sneuns, ok far a8 possibie, that & wil rave suficient Iquadity to meet ils [abillie when they ae doe,
uishar il el and sinczssd conditions, withaut unascoeptable ceses of rsking damage o Souncl s reputadon.
Councl is exposed to bquidiy isk theough its nereral courie of usiniss and toough s bomosings with QTC,
Ceunsl manages i exposusn o iquidly risk by manianing sufficient cash deposila, both shod and long tem, 1o caler tor enespecied walalilly in
cash fows. These sciies are decossd in note 5 Thi folowing lines of credl wene svalable ot the snd of Fw mparing peiod
N men
4 ]
Chnrdraf - 3T working cagilal faciity - Imk 5,000,000 -
Avaliabls af 30 Jure 2548 201
dc)  Market risk

Market risk (s e risk that changes in sacked Sdices, such as imeest rales, sl affect the Councl's income ar the vakss of it halding of francial
s,

Iedaraal rake risk
Crouncl i sxpoied 1o imeres! ra isk rough its investments held with fnancal institutiors esd the Quesraland Tressuy Corporation [1=11 =]

Council bas aocess oA mix of vanisske and Sxed rais funding opfons theough OTC so thet interest mie fl sapasune can ba min mised.
Coundl does noi undariake ary hedging of Phrest debe fik,

Coungl dene not sccount for arry xad-rale nancial assets or inancil liabities at Far Valus ivough Profl of Less, (henefore @ change 0 interest
EmlEa ol tha reporing dale woulkd not affect proft o les.
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Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the year gnded 30 June 2021

238 Gong Concsm

O 25 Januany J001. Ceuncl rceed advics fom the Acting Dinector.Genersl of e Degatment of Stals Desiopment, infrastecius, Local
Govemment and Flanring that Cousdils insncisl slustian of crilically low cash resenas reguised ihe sppaniment of BOO Senioes Ply L3 as the
Firancial Coneler for the periad from 2% January 2001 %0 31 Mareh 2022

On 19 March 2021, Caunl received acvoe fom Dinechor-Gandsal, Depaniment of Siaee Development, Infrasiniciure, Local Govemment and
Flanning that Cowuncil will s va firancisl supgort in the form of a temporary 'Weerking Gapitsl Faciity of up %o 55 milion 10 address. Councils
st agerational nesds. The faciiy was appioeed for Councl, subjsct o fre doliowing nonditions:

~The Facility bmit i §5 milion, and the baliance of thi flly must be contained within fris imi ot all Hmes, indusng sl drasd -y
captafised inlenest coats et fes and charges incurred 1hecein.

= That Fagilly: musl b halkd with the OQuesnsiand Treasury Corponation (TG for tu durstion of = approval.

= The Faciity will espire on 26 Febuary 30 amd converts io 3 feed rate lnan theneafer, nepayabbs cver o pasiod of 10 years. The sstimated value
of the loan is 170,

- Ay o addiianal conciions mposed by the depariment o OTC

130 Jdene 2021, councll has & net cuerend [sbaity posiicn of SD52.136 (2020: net cument labilty of §1 888, 157}, and nturmed an cparmting loss of
$1.,342. T3 in the 2021 Snarcal year (2020 an eparaing loe 52 200051}

Crespie the aboee net curmet liabdity position and operling losses, oounal has preparsd e Snancisl stabsment on 2 going conoern basis ko the
Trelloaning measores:

= Councl's primany sowsks of inzoms, being grant furding, and corstnacion snd reccverabie works, ane mpected 10 continus inbo fhe Mitue

= Financial Contralier was appeinisd and hae implamented mons robusl Systkami en gracuresent acd project maniboring

- Gounail nosw activsy gas and has & | o s

Creanuil Conlinuis ko reviow its fews and charges and the margins on BAS werks 1 ba in lises wilth oFer indgenous counails
- Thae Enancs beam i re-establshed relationship with lusdieg bodins and government departmens and now focus on progeessivaly invoiEng
fanding bockes a5 work is perloerad on projects
= Bouncil has secised slicier canirl over procursmen, is foousing o walue for mensy and e reduction of dscretionary spending and reeurng
operaiional cosis
Thesa mwasures will erabke councl 1o Increase futore reverus @nd raduos fulure sparding and over lime imprese courdls Snarcal position,



2| Wujal Aboriginal Shire Couneil
Financial statemants
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Management Cartificate
For the year ended 30 June 2021

Trese genaral purpoas financial statements have been praparad pursuant by esctions 178 and 177 of the Local Govemmant Reguiation 2012
Jithe: Ragulation] and other prescribed requiremants,

I nooordancs wih saction 212(5) of the Reguiation we certiy that:

0 the prescrbed requinements of the Local Govemment Axd 2009 and Locai Gosemment Reqwianion 2072 for e establishment and
keeping of accounts have been compled with in

J0ii  the genersl pepase fnancial stalemants, a5 e o 28, present a e and fair vigw, i accordance with Ausiraian
Accounting Standards, of the Coungls ransactions, for the fina year and firancial poation at e end of the year

Chiel Executive OfMicar
radiey Crewk Stephan Wilien

Due 2%, 2,20 e XS OF | Fedg
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the councillors of Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council
Report on the audit of the financial report
Opinion
I hawe audited the financal report of Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Council_
In my opanion, the financial reportc
a) gives a true and fair view of the council's financial position as at 30 June 2021, and of its
financial pesfomance and cash flows for the year then ended
b} complies with the Local Govermmend Act 2005, the Local Govermnment Regulaton 2012
and Surstralian Accounting Standards.
The financial report comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, the
statement of comprehensive ncome, staterment of changes in equity and staterment of cash
flowrs. for the year then ended, notes to the financial statements incuding sagnificant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certificate given by the Mayor
and Chief Executive Cificer.
Basis for opinion
| conducted my awdit in accordance with the Awditor-General Awditing Standards, which
incorporate the Awstralian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Audifor's responsibiiies for the awdit off the financial report section of
Ty repaort.
I am independent of the council in accordance with the ethical requirements of the
Accounting Professicnal and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Elfiics for
Professional Accounianis (the Code) that are relevant to my awdit of the financial report in
Australia. | have also fulflled my other ethical responsibidities in accordance with the Code
and the Auditor-General Audiing Standsrals.
I believe that the awdit evidence | have obtaned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for miy opinion.
Material uncertainty related to going concern
| draw attention to Note 26 to the inancal report, which indicates that the council's total
cument liabilites exceseded its total cisrent assets by 5852, 135 (2020 net casment liability
position of $1,888,157) at 30 June 2021, and it incumed a net operating loss of $1.042, 740
for the year then ended (2020: operating loss of $2,283,051).
A= stated in Mote 26, these circumstances indicate that a3 material uncertainty exists that
may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability o continwee as a going concem. My opinion
is niot modified in respect of this mather.
Oither informmation
Other information comprises financial and non-financial informiation (other than the audited
financial report} in an entity's annual report
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AL the date of this auditor's report. the available other informaiBon in Wujal Wayjal Abonginal
Shire Council's annual report for the year ended 30 June 2021 was the current year financial
sustanability statement and bong-term financial sustainability staternent.

The councllors are responsitée for the other information.

My opmnicn on the financial report does not cover the other infommation and accordingly | do
not express any fiom of asswrance conclusion thereon. Howewver, as required by the Local
Govemment Regulation 2012, | have expressed a separate opinion on the cument year
financial swstainability stabterment.

In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibility is o read the other
information and. in doing so0, consider whether the other information is materally inconsistent
with the financial report and my knowledge obtained in the audit or ctherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

H. based on the work | have perforrmed, | conclude that there s a matenal misstatement of
this mformation. | am reguired to report that fact | have nothing to report in this regand.

Responsibilities of the councillors for the financial repoert

The councillors are responsitée for the preparation of the financial report that gves a true
and fair wiew in accordance with the Local Govemmend Acf 2009, the Local Government
Regulation 2012 and Australian Accownting Standards, and for such intemal control as the
coumncillors detesmine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is
free from miaterial misstatement, whether due to fFawd or emor.

The counclliors are also responsible for assessing the council's ability to continue as a going
concem, disclosing. as apphcable, matters relating to going concemn and using the going
conceam bass of accounting unless it is intended to abolish the councd or to octhenaise cease
operations of the council.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a
wihcle is free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or ermor, and o isswe an
auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable asswrance is a high leval of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement wiwen it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or emor and are considered material i, individually or in aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of this financial report

A= part of an audit in accordance with the Auwstralian Auditing Standards, | exercise
professional judgement and mantan professional scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material msstatement of the financial report. whether
due to fraud or enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to prowide a basis for my
opimson. The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resuling from emor,. as fraud may invoive collusion, forgery. intenbonal
omissions, misrepresentations, or the overmide of mtemal control.
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- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the awdit in order to design awdit
procedures that are approprate in the crcumstances, but not for expressing an
opinion on the effeciivensess of the council's intermnal control.

- Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the council.

- Ciondude on the approprigbeness of the councll's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidencs obiamed, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or condifions. that may cast significant dowbt on the cowncil's
ability to coninwe as a going concem. i | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, |
am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, o modify my opmion_ | base my
concesions on the awdit evidence obtained up o the date of my awditor’s report.
Howewer, future events or conditions may cause the council to cease to confinue as a
QOing COmGEm.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, stucture and content of the financial report.
including the disclosures. and whether the financial report represents the underying
transactions and ewents in a manner that achiewves fair presentaton.

| communicate with the councd regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in

intemnal control that | identify during my audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance with 5.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2008, for the year ended 30 June 2021:

a) | received all the informalion and explanations | required.

b} | consider that, the prescrbed requirements in relation to the establishment and
keeping of accounts were complied with in all material respects.

Prescribed requirements scope

The prescribed requirements for the establishment and keeping of accounts are contained in

the Local Governmenf Act 2009, any other Act and the Local Govenment Regulaion 2012,

The applicable requirements include those for keeping financial reconds that comectly recond

and explain the council's transactions and account balances to enable the preparabon of a

true and fair financial report.

\Ffl{_.g,u.ln P 28 February 2022

Sri Marasimhan Cueeensiand Audit Cifice
as delegate of the Auditor-General Brishamns
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INDEFPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
T the councillors of Wujal Wujal Aboriginal Shire Caouncil

Report on the current-year financial sustainability statement

Opinion

I hawe audited the accompanying cument-year financial sustainabiity staternent of Wujal
Wugal Abonginal Shire Council fior the year ended 30 June 2021, comprising the statement.
explanatory notes, and the cerifficate of acouracy given by the Mayor and the Chief
Executive Cificer.

In accordance with 5.212 of the Local Gowermment Regulation 2012, in my opinicn, n all
material respects, the cument-year financial sustainability staterment of Wujal Wujal
Abongnal Shire Cowncil for the year ended 30 June 2021 has been accurately calculated.
Basis of opinion

| conduwcted my auwdit in accordance with the Awdior-Gemeral Auditimg Sfandands, which
incomporate the Ausiralian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those standards are

further described in the Audifor’s responsibiities for the audd of the covmenf-ypear fnancial
sustainahilfity statement section of my report.

I am independent of the council n accordance with the ethical requirermenis of the
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board APES 110 Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountands (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the statement in
Australia. | haee also fulflled my other ethical responsibilities n accondance with e Code
and the Awditor—General Audifing Standandls.

I believe that the awdit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for rmy opinion.

Emphasis of matter — basis of accounting

| draww attention o Mote 1 which describes the basis of accounting. The cument-year financial
sustanability statement has been prepared in accordance with the Financial Management
{Sustainabdity) Gandeline 21013 for the purpose of fulfiling the council's reporting
responsibiities wnder the Local Government Regulation 2012 As 3 resault, the statement
may not be suitable for another purpose. My opinion s not modified in respect of this matter.
Orthver Information

Other information comprises finandal and nonfinancial information {ofer than the audited
financial report) nan entity's annual report.

At the date of this auditoe™s report. the available cther informaton in VWujal Wuajal Abonginal
Shire Council's annual report for the year ended 30 June 2021 was the general purpose
financial staternents and long-term financial sustanability statement.

The councillors are responsible for the other information.

My opmnicn on the cument-year financial sustanability statement does not cover the other
infiormation and accordingly | do not express any form of assurance concusion thereon.
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However, as required by the Local Govermnmment Regulation 2012, | have expressed a
separate opinion on the general purpose financial report.

In connection with my awdit of the financial report, my responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so, consider whether the other mformation s materally mconsistent
with the financial report and my knowiedge obiamed in the audit or otherwise appears to be
miaterially misstated.

. based on the work | hawve performed. | conclude that there s a matenal misstatement of
this mformation. | am required o report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regand.
Responsibilities of the councillors for the cument-year financial sustainaksility
statement

The councliors are responsitds for the preparation and fair presentation of e cument-year
financial sustainability staterment in accordance with the Local Gowermment Regulation 2012
The counclliors” responsibility also includes such intemal control as e councillors determmime
is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the statement that is
accurately calculated and = fres from matenal misstatement. whether due to fraud or emor.

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audst of the current-year financial sustainability
statement

By objectives are to cbtain reasonable asswrance about whether the cument-year financial

sustainability staterment as a whole is free from materal misstaterment, whether due to fraud

or eqmor, and to issue an auditor™s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is

a hagh level of assurance, but s not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with

the Australian Awditing Standards will always detect a material misstaterment when it exists.

Misstaternents can arise from frawd or emor and are considersd material if. individually or in

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influsnce the economic decisions of

users taken on the basis of this statement.

By responsibility does not extend to forming an opinion on the approprateness or relevance

of the reported ratios, nor on the councl’s future swstainability.

A= part of an audit in accordance with the Awstralian Auditing Standarnds, | exercise

profiessicnal judgement and mantain professional scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

- ldentify and assess the risks of material msstatement of the statement. whether due o
frauwd or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsie o those risks. and
obtain auwdit evidence that is sufficent and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaterment resulting from fraud s higher
than for one resulting from emor. as fraud may nwolve collusion, forgeny. intentonal
omissions, misrepresentations, or the overmde of mtemal control.

- Obtain an understanding of intermal control relevant to the awdit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the council's imbermal comtrod.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accoumnting estimates and related disclosures made by the council.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the statement. incuding the
disclosures. and whether the statement represents the underfying transactions and
ewvents n a manner that achieves far presentation.
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| communicate with the councl regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
intemnal control that | identify during my audit.

HJ:,{&.,_L-. a— 28 February 2022
Sri Marasimhan Oweensland Awdit Office
as delegate of the Auditor-General Brishane
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Contact Us

Ph: 07 4083 9100

Email: info@wujal.gld.gov.au

Find Us
1 Hartwig Street, Wujal Wujal, QLD 4895
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